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45 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm

 {X M|~ya ZmJ[aH$ ghH$mar ~±H$ {b. À¶m gd© g^mgXm§Zm gyMZm XoÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho H$s, ~±Ho$À¶m gd© g^mgXm§Mr Am{W©H$ df© 2018-19 

Mr 45 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Imbrb {df¶m§Mm {dMma H$ê$Z {ZU©¶ KoÊ¶mgmR>r e{Zdma [XZm§H$ 17 Am°JñQ 2019 amoOr gm¶§H$mir R>rH$ 

5.00 dmOVm Ec.¶w. JS>H$ar g^mJ¥h, ñdm‘r ‘wŠVmZ§X hm¶ñHy$c, gw^mf ZJa, M|~ya, ‘w§~B© - 400 071 ¶oWo Am¶mo{OV H$aÊ¶mV Ambr Amho. Var 

gd© g^mgXm§Zr g^og doioda CnpñWV ahmdo, hr {dZ§Vr.

g^onwT>rc {df¶

4) gZ 2017-18 gmbÀ¶m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§À¶m AhdmbmÀ¶m Xmof Xþê$ñVr AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoD$Z ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.

10)  ‘m. AÜ¶jm§À¶m nadmZJrZo EoZdoir ¶oUmè¶m {df¶m§Mm {dMma H$aUo.

2) {XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM© 2019 AIoarb dfm©Mm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gmXa Ho$bobm ~±Ho$À¶m H$m‘H$mOmMm Ahdmbµ Vmio~§Xµ Z’$m- VmoQ>m nÌH$ 

VgoM ‘m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajH$m§Mm VnmgUr Ahdmb dmMyZ ‘§Oya H$aUo.

3) {X.31 ‘mM© 2019 amoOr g§nboë¶m dfm©gmR>r g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$boë¶m ZŠV Zâ¶mÀ¶m {d^mJUrg ‘§Oyar XoUo d bm^m§e 

Omhra H$aUo ([aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘§OyarÀ¶m A{YZ amhÿZ).

5) gZ 2019-20 H$arVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Mr Zo‘UyH$ H$aUo d Ë¶§mMm ‘ohZVmZm R>a{dUo.

6)  gZ 2019-20 dfm© H$[aVmMo A§XmOnÌH$ dmMyZ ‘§Oya H$aUo.

1) {XZm§H$ 25 Am°JñQµ> 2018 amoOr Pmboë¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥ËV dmMyZ H$m¶‘ H$aUo.

7)  gZ 2019-20 H$arVm ñQ>m’$s¨J n°Q>Z© ‘Ü¶o gwYmaUm H$aUo

8) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$bobr d d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Zr à‘m{UV Ho$bobr g§e{¶V d ~wS>rV ¶oUo ~mH$s H$O© dgwbrMo gd© 

A{YH$ma A~m{YV R>odyZ ‘.g.H$m. A{Y{Z¶‘ 1960 {Z¶‘ H«$.49 AÝd¶o {Zb}pIV H$aÊ¶mg ‘§Oyar XoUo.

9)  dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og J¡ahOa Agboë¶m g^mgXm§À¶m AZwnpñWVrg ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.

ñWi : M|~ya, ‘w§~B©

 25 Owc¡ 2019{XZm§H$ :

g§MmcH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmXoemdê$Z
{dH$mg nmQ>rb
gaì¶dñWmnH$

{deof gyMZm

1) Cnamo³V g^ogmR>r Amdí¶H$ Agcocr JUg§»¶m gm¶§H$mir R>rH$ 5.00 dmOon¶ªV nyU© Z Pmë¶mg gXa g^m VhHy$~ H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©c d Aer 
VhHy$~ Ho$cocr g^m Ë¶mM {Xder Ë¶mM {R>H$mUr gm¶§H$mir R>rH$ 5.30 dmOVm Cnamo³V g^oÀ¶m {df¶ n{ÌHo$darc H$m‘H$mO nma 
nmS>Ê¶mgmR>r ̂ aoc d Aem g^og JUnyVuMr Amdí¶H$Vm amhUma Zmhr.

2) g^oÀ¶m AZwf§JmZo g^mgXm§Zm H$mhr ‘m{hVr hdr Agoc qH$dm gyMZm, àíZ g^onwT>o ‘m§S>md¶mMo AgVrc Va Ë¶m§Zr Ë¶m coIr ñdê$nmV {XZm§H$ 
10 Am°JñQ> 2019 amoOr dm VËnydu ~±Ho$À¶m H$m‘H$mOmÀ¶m doioV àemgH$s¶ H$m¶m©c¶mV nmohmoMVrc Aem [aVrZo nmR>dmì¶mV.

3) àË¶oH$ g^mgXmZo g^og ¶oVmZm àdoemgmR>r hm Ahdmc H¥$n¶m gmo~V AmUmdm.

th th45  Annual General Meeing of the Members of the Bank will be held on Saturday, 17  August, 2019 at 
5.00 p.m. at L. U. Gadkari Hall, Swami Muktanand High School, Subhash Nagar, Chembur, Mumbai – 
400 071.  Please bring this report along with you while attending the Annual General Meeting.

1



gÝ‘mZZr¶ g^mgX ~§Yy Am{U ̂ {JZtZmo,

 R>odrXmam§Mm ~±Ho$darb {dídmg d Ë¶m§Zr {Xboë¶m ghH$m¶m©~Ôb gd© R>odrXma g^mgXm§Mo F$Ur AmhmoV !!

 ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb dfm©‘Ü¶o amï´>r¶H¥$V ~±H$m§Mo {dbZrH$aUmMo YmoaU pñdH$mabo Amho. Ë¶m‘wio Z{OH$À¶m H$mbmdYrV 

~±H$m§Mr g§»¶m H$‘r hmoB©b. VgoM {dH$mg d {Z¶m‘H$ YmoaUmA§VJ©V gj‘ ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm ñdÀN>oZo ñ‘m°b ’$m¶Zm§Ýg ~±H$m§‘Ü¶o pñWË¶m§Va 

H$aÊ¶m~m~V ‘mJ©Xe©H$VËdo Omhra Ho$br AmhoV. g‘mOmVrb VimJmimVrb gd©gm‘mÝ¶ ‘mUyg ~±H$s¨J ì¶dhmamer OmoS>bm Omdm ¶m H$arVm H$mhr 

{~Ja ~±H$s¨J {dpËV¶ g§ñWm§Zm no‘|Q> ~±H$m§Mo VgoM ñ‘m°b ’$m¶ZmÝg ~±H$m§Mo nadmZo XoÊ¶mV Ambo. ¶m‘wio ~±H$s¨J joÌm‘Ü¶o A‘wbmJ« ~Xb Pmë¶mZo 

~±H$s¨J joÌmVrb ñnYm© dmT>V Mmbbr Amho. 

 AmnUmg H$ënZm AgobM H$s JVdf© ~±H$s¨J joÌmgmR>r AË¶§V AmìhZmË‘H$ hmoVo. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo AZwËnmXrV H$Om©Mo H$S>H$ {ZX}e VgoM 

‘hmamï´> emgZmZo [ajm d Q>°Šgr nadmÝ¶m§Mo ~Xbbo YmoaU ¶mMm n[aUm‘ ~±H$s¨J ì¶dgm¶mda gwÜXm Pmbm. ¶m gd© AS>MUtda ‘mV H$arV AgVmZm 

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo à‘mU H$‘rV H$‘r R>odÊ¶mMm AQ>moH$mQ> à¶ËZ Ho$bm Amho. Aem n[apñWVrV gwÜXm ~±Ho$Zo Amnbr ¶eñdr 

dmQ>Mmb gwê$M R>odbr AgyZ bdH$aM g§{‘l ì¶dgm¶mMm ê$. 1000 H$moQ>tMm Q>ßnm Amnë¶m gdmªÀ¶m ghH$m¶m©Zo nma H$ê$ Agm {dídmg ì¶ŠV 

H$aVmo.

 M|~ya ~±Ho$À¶m 45 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o‘Ü¶o g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m dVrZo Amnbo ‘Z…nyd©H$ ñdmJV H$aVmo. gZ 2018-19 ¶m 

Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb ~±Ho$À¶m H$m¶©dmhrMm Ahdmb, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Zr à‘m{UV Ho$bobm Vmio~§X d Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$ VgoM Ë¶m§Mm Ahdmb 

Amnë¶m g‘moa gmXa H$arV AmhmoV.

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {XZm§H$ 10 E{àb 2015 nÌmÝd¶o VgoM ‘m.ghH$ma Am¶wŠV d {Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWmµ nwUo ¶m§À¶m {XZm§H$ 8 Am°ŠQ>mo~a 
2015 ¶m§À¶m ‘§OyarZwgma ~±Ho$Mo H$m¶©joÌ ""g§nyU© ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶'' Pmbo Amho. gXaÀ¶m dmT>boë¶m H$m¶©joÌm‘wio ~±Ho$g Ë¶m§À¶m g^mgXm§Zm 
H$O©nwadR>m H$aUo gmoB©Mo Pmbo Amho. 

 Ahdmb dfm©À¶m gwédmVrg 40147 g^mgX hmoVo, Ahdmb dfm©V 686 ZdrZ g^mgX Pmbo. amOrZm‘o/hñVm§VaU/‘¥Ë¶‘wio 1381 

g^mgX H$‘r Pmë¶mZo Ahdmb dfm©AIoarg g^mgX g§»¶m 39452 Pmbobr Amho. 

dfm©a§^r ~±Ho$Mo dgyb ̂ mJ^m§S>db ê$. 1511.00 bj hmoVoµ  Ahdmb dfm©V ZdrZ g^mgX VgoM OwÝ¶m g^mgXm§Zr ê$.85.59 bjMo A{YH$ ̂ mJ 

IaoXr Ho$bo, VgoM amOrZm‘o/hñVm§VaU/‘¥Ë¶w BË¶mXr‘wio ê$.57.19 bj Mo ^mJ naV Ho$ë¶mZo dfm©AIoarg EHy$U dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db 

ê$.1539.41 bj BVHo$ {e„H$ Amho. hr dmT> ‘mJrb dfmªÀ¶m VwbZoV 1.84% Zo A{YH$ Amho.

 AmXe© Cn{dYrVrb ZdrZ VaVwXrZwgma g^mgXm§Moµ gd©gmYmaU g^mgX d {H«$¶merb g^mgX Ago dJuH$aU H$aÊ¶mV Ambo AgyµZ Ë¶m 

~m~VMm Vnerb Imbr XoÊ¶mV Ambobm Amho d ho dJuH$aU Am{W©H$ df© 2016-17 nmgyZ g^mgXm§g bmJy Pmbo AgyZ ¶mMr g^mgXm§Zr Zm|X 

¿¶mdr.

g^mgXm§Zm Amnë¶m g§ñWoÀ¶m H$m‘H$mOmMr d gVV ~XbUmao {Z¶‘/H$m¶Xo d ZdZdrZ V§ÌkmZ ¶m gdmªMr nyU©nUo ‘m{hVr ìhmdr ¶mH$[aVm 

g^mgXm§gmR>r {XZm§H$ 24 ‘mM© 2019 amoOr à{ejUdJ© Am¶mo{OV H$aÊ¶mV Ambm hmoVm, Ë¶mg g^mgXm§Zr Mm§Jbm à{VgmX {Xbm. ¶mnwT>ohr 

AemM à{ejUdJmªMo doimodoir Am¶moOZ Ho$bo OmB©b d Ë¶mMr ‘mhrVr ~±Ho$À¶m emIm§‘YyZ CnbãY H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b.

Ordinary Member :
 a) Any person who resides or is engaged in any occupation, profession or business within the area of 

operation of the Bank and he shall have any type of account with a minimum credit balance of Rs.500/-
 b) Has appliced in writing in prescribed format and has paid admission fee of Rs.10/- or as may be stipulated 

by the Board of Directors from time to time and paid at least value of fifty shares of Rs.25/- each of the 
Bank amounting to Rs.1,250/-.

~±Ho$Mo H$m¶©joÌ

g^mgX g§»¶m d ^mJ ^m§S>dc
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 i) To attend at least one general body meeting in the previous five consecutive years.

“Active Member” means a person who has been admitted as an “Ordinary Member” under the Bye-laws of the Bank 
and who complies following conditions.

Active Member  :

 Provided that a 'Borrower' mens an ordinary member, who is enjoying any type of sanctioned and availed credit 
facility of the Bank.

 Provided that a 'Depositor' means a ordinary memebr, who has been holding aggregate deposit (in all types of 
accounts) not less than the amount prescribed above in the Bank in his name or in the name of the firm/ company/ 
society/ trust, to whom he is representing as a Proprietor/ Director/ Office bearer/ Trustee.

 1. Minimum Share Capital holding of Rs. 2,500/- and

 3. Minimum Loan of Rs.1,00,000/-

Proviso-II

 2. Minimum Deposit of Rs. 15,000/- or

 ii) To utilize minimum level of service as provided in bye-laws no. 15 as follows.

Proviso-I

Minimum Level of Service for becoming Active Member :

 Ahdmc dfm© AIoarg ~±Ho$Mm ñd{ZYr (Owned Fund) ê$. 5,735.17 cj AgyZ Z³V g§nÎmr (Net Worth) 
ê$. 4,224.28 cj BVH$s Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {ZX}emà‘mUo ~±Ho$À¶m n¶m©á ̂ m§S>dcmMo OmoIr‘ Agcoë¶m ‘mc‘Îmoer (CRAR) à‘mU 9% 
amIUo Amdí¶H$ AgVmZm Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ho à‘mU 14.33 % BVHo$ amIcoco Amho.

 JVdfm© AIoarg ~±Ho$Mm amIrd d BVa {ZYr ê$. 4,913.64 cj hmoVm. Ahdmc dfm©V {ZYr‘Ü¶o ê$. 25.78  cjm§Zr dmT> hmoD$Z 
dfm©AIoarg amIrd d BVa {ZYr ê$. 4,939.43 cj O‘m Amho. ~±Ho$Mr Z’$m j‘Vm dmT>dyZ amIrd {ZYr d BVa {ZYr dmT>{dÊ¶mMm gdm}nar 
à¶ËZ H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.

 gVVMr ~XbUmar Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr d ~±H$m§‘Yrb Vrd« ñnYm© ¶mg gm‘moao OmV AgVmZm ~±Ho$Zo R>odtÀ¶m dmT>rMo gamgar à‘mU 

amIÊ¶mMm à¶ËZ Ho$bm d Ë¶mH$arVm Am{W©H$dfm©V ZdrZ ¶moOZm A‘bmV AmUë¶m. Ë¶mMmM n[aUm‘ åhUyZ ~±Ho$À¶m R>odt‘Ü¶o ê$. 1,123.83 

bj Zo dmT> hmoD$Z dfm©AIoarg EHy$U R>odrV ê$. 61,359.83 bj O‘m AmhoV.

 R>odtÀ¶m gwa{jVVogmR>r Amnbr ~±H$ Xadfu {S>nm°{PQ> BÝí¶waÝg Am{U H«o${S>Q> J°aoÝQ>r H$m°nm}aoeZ (D.I.C.G.C>) ¶m [aPd© ~±Ho$À¶m R>od 

{d^mJmg ghm‘mhr {d‘mhám {Z¶{‘VnUo ^aV Amho.Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo EHy$U R>odtda é.71.86 bj(JVdfu ê$. 71.70 bj) {d‘mhám 

D.I.C.G.C bm ̂ abobm Amho. 

amIrd d BVa {ZYr

R>odr

 ImVoXmam§Mo g‘memoYZ (Clearing) ì¶dñWmnZmH$[aVm [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo WoQ> g^mgXËd {‘imë¶m‘wio VgoM RTGS / NEFT À¶m 

ì¶dñWmnZmH$arVm gmañdV ~±Ho$Mo CngXñ¶Ëd {‘imë¶m‘wio ~±Ho$g H$moUË¶mhr àH$maÀ¶m A{YH$f© H$Om©Mr (Overdraft) Amdí¶H$Vm 
Zmhr. Ë¶m‘wio ~±Ho$g Aem ""A{YH$f© H$Om©Mo'' Xm{¶Ëd Zmhr.

 H$Om©darc Am{U Jw§VdUyH$sdarc ì¶mO, H${‘eZ VgoM BVa ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ ~±Ho$g Mmby dfu EHy$U CËnÞ é. 6,593.58 bj Pmbo 

Amho. gd© CËnÞmVyZ R>odrdarb ì¶mO, àemgH$s¶ IM©, Kgmam BË¶mXr é. 6,005.35 bj, Am¶H$a é. 80.00 bj d BVa VaVwXr é. 306.26 

bj dOmH$aVm Ahdmb dfm©V é. 201.97 bj {Zìdi Z’$m åhUyZ {eëbH$ amhVmo.

~mhoarb H$O}

CËnÞ, IM© Am{U Z’$m
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 CËnÝZmVyZ IM© dOm H$aVm, [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m AmXoemZwgma VgoM ‘hmamï´> ghH$mar H$m¶Xm d nmoQ>{Z¶‘m§Vrc VaVwXrZwgma Amdí¶H$ Ë¶m 
gd© VaVwXr Ho$ë¶mZ§Va Ahdmc dfu {X. 31 ‘mM© 2019 cm {Zìdi Z’$m ê$. 2,01,96,515.23 Amho. JV gmcÀ¶m Zâ¶mVrc ~mH$s ê$. 90.39  
{‘iyZ EHy$U ê$. 2,01,96,605.62 Z’$m dmQ>Urg CncãY Amho. ̂ {dî¶mVrc ~±Ho$Mr dmQ>Mmc gwa{jV ìhmdr d ~±Ho$À¶m {ZYr‘Ü¶o dmT> ìhmdr 
øm AnojoZo ¶m dfm©Mr Z’$m {d^mJUr Imbrbà‘mUo gwM{dbr Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V Z³V EZ.nr.E.Mo à‘mU 5% nojm A{YH$ Agë¶mH$maUmZo 
[aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m nadmZJr Z§VaM bm^m§e Omhra H$aVm ¶oB©b. Ë¶mH$[aVm Amdí¶H$ Agbobo nadmZJrMo nÌ [aPìh© ~±Ho$g {X. 23/07/2019 
amoOr XoÊ¶mV Ambo AgyZ gXaÀ¶m nadmZJrZ§Va bm^m§emMo dmQ>n H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b ¶mMr g^mgXm§Zr Zm|X ¿¶mdr. 

 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gZ 2018-19 À¶m Zâ¶mÀ¶m a³H$‘oMr nwT>rbà‘mUo {d^mJUr gwM{dbr Amho. 

 3 cm^m§e  ([aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘§OyarÀ¶m A{YZ amhÿZ) 1,20,86,977.75 

 4 e¡j{UH$ {ZYr (Cn{dYrVrc VaVwXrZwgma) Education Fund 6,56,390.00

 1 d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr Statutory Reserve Fund 50,49,152.00

 2 gd©gmYmaU amIrd {ZYr General Reserve Fund 20,19,661.00

  Dividend (Subject to RBI Permission)

 8 g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYr Members Welfare Fund 10,000.00

  EHy$U Total 2,01,96,605.62

 9 H$‘©Mmar H$ë¶mU {ZYr Staff Welfare Fund 10,000.00

 6 B‘maV {ZYr Building Fund 2,13,000.00

 7 cm^m§e g‘mZrH$aU {ZYr Dividend Equalisation Fund 10,000.00

 5 àJV V§ÌkmZ {ZYr (Cn{dYrVrc VaVwXrZwgma) Tech.  Devlp. Fund 1,31,278.00

 11 {eëcH$ Balance C/F. 146.87

 10 gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr df© {ZYr Golden Jubilee Fund 10,000.00

A.
H«$. Vnerc

¶mdfu gwM{dcocr Z’$m {d^mJUr

ê$.                n¡.

bm^m§e d Z’$m {d^mJUr

 ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm bmJyZ Agbobm ~±qH$J ao½¶wcoeZ A°³Q> 1949 H$c‘ 18 à‘mUo Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo nwaoer amoH$S> R>odcocr Amho. 

VgoM H$c‘ 24 à‘mUo ""VaVr qOXJr'' R>odcocr Amho. Ë¶mMà‘mUo doimodoir CncãY Agcoë¶m A{V[a³V {ZYrMr Jw§VdUyH$ A{YH$m{YH$ 

àmárÀ¶m CÔoemZo Ho$cocr Amho.

 ~±qH$J ao½¶wcoeZ A°³Q> 1949 Mo H$c‘ 18 d 24 AÝd¶o amoI amIrd {ZYr (CRR) d d¡Ym{ZH$ d Vac {ZYr (SLR) ¶m ~m~VMr 

nyV©Vm Ho$cr AgyZ, {ZYr ì¶dñWmnZm§VJ©V CncãY Agcocm A{V[a³V {ZYr H$O©dmQ>nmgmR>r d A{YH$m{YH$ naVmdm XoUmè¶m ~±H$m§À¶m ‘wXV 

R>odrV VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {ZH$fmà‘mUo gaH$mar amo»¶mV Jw§V{dcocm Amho. Ahdmb dfm© AIoarg EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ é. 29,007.80 cj BVH$s 

Pmcocr Amho. Jw§VdUyH$sMr nyU© {dJVdmar Vmio~§XmV {Xcocr Amho.

amoI d ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$

Jw§VdUyH$
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 AmOn¶ªVÀ¶m àWoà‘mUo Am{U OmUrdnyd©H$ H$m‘ Ho$ë¶mZo CÎm‘ H$O©dgwcr hr AmUIr EH$ ~±Ho$Mr O‘oMr ~mOy ahmV Amcocr Amho. 
~hþg§»¶ H$O©Xmam§H$Sy>Z doioV naV’o$S> Ho$ë¶m‘wio ho e³¶ Pmcoco Amho. Ë¶m~Ôc ‘r Ë¶m§Mm ì¶{³Ve: G$Ur Amho. Ho$di Ë¶m§À¶m ghH$m¶m©Zo Z³V 
EZ.nr.E. Mo (NET N.P.A.) à‘mU ¶m dfu 9.08% BVHo$ Amho.

 àJVrMo ‘w»¶ ÚmoVH$ åhUOo A{YH$ H$O©{dVaU d {Z¶{‘V H$O©dgwcr hmo¶. ‘hmamï´> emgZmZo [ajm d Q>°³grMo ‘wº$ nadmZm YmoaU 
Adb§{~ë¶mZo Ë¶mMm {dnarV n[aUm‘ ~±Ho$À¶m H$O© {dVaUmda VgoM dgwbrda Pmbobm {XgyZ ¶oVmo. Ahdmb dfm©V é. 5,889.80 bj Mo H$O© 
{dV[aV H$aÊ¶mV Ambo. dfm© AIoarg EHy$U H$O© ~mH$s é. 29,487.00 bj BVH$s Amho. darb H$Om©n¡H$s AJ«H«$‘ joÌmgmR>r é. 19,011.55 
bj d Xþ~©b KQ>H$m§Zm é. 4,104.96 bj H$O© nwadR>m H$aÊ¶mV Ambobm Amho, ho à‘mU EHw$U H$Om©À¶m AZwH«$‘o 57.52% d 12.42% BVHo$ 
Amho. VgoM bKwCÚmoJm§H$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo EHy$U H$Om©À¶m 24.34% BVH$m H$O©nwadR>m Ho$bm Amho, ¶m~m~V [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xboë¶m C{ÔîQ>m§Mr nyVu 
Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobr Amho.

 ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U 74 ImmË¶m§Mo 31 ‘mM© 2009 amoOr AZwËnmXrV H$O© åhUyZ dJuH$aU Pmbo Amho Aem H$O©ImË¶m§darb ¶oUo a¸$‘m§H$arVm 

~±Ho$À¶m dgwbr {d^mJmìXmao gd©Vmonar à¶ËZ d gd© H$m¶Xoera àH«$s¶m nyU© H$ê$Zhr H$O© dgybr hmoD$ eH$bobr Zmhr. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ 

VËdmZwgma Aem AZwËnmXrV H$OmªÀ¶m ¶oUo a¸$‘m§H$arVm 100% VaVwX Ho$bobr AgyZ gXa H$O© dgwbr H$arVm hmoUmam IM© ¶m‘Ü¶o ~MV H$ê$Z, 

Vmio~§X ñdÀN> H$ê$Z, Am{W©H$ JwUmoËVamV gwYmaUm H$aÊ¶mg VgoM H$anmÌ CËnÝZm Zwgma H$a~MVrMm bm^ KoÊ¶mH$arVm ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ 

‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$ë¶mà‘mUo d d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Zr à‘m{UV Ho$ë¶mZwgma Aem 74 AZwËnmXrV H$O© ImË¶m§darb ¶oUo {e„H$ a¸$‘

ê$. 81,47,463.50 d Ë¶mdarb ¶oUo ì¶mO ê$.20,49,806.48 d BVa IM© ê$.1,92,411.38 Aer EHy$U ê$.1,03,89,681.36 a¸$‘ 

H$O©Xma ¶m§MoH$Sy>Z dgwbrMo gd© A{YH$ma A~m{YV R>odyZ {Zb}pIV H$aÊ¶m~m~VMo A{YH$ma ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ ‘§S>img àXmZ H$aÊ¶mH$arVm 

‘m.gd©gmYmaU g^og {dZ§Vr H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho. gXa {Zb}pIH$aU à{H«$¶m hr H$O©‘m’$s à{H«$¶m ZgyZ H$Om©Mr nyU© a¸$‘ dgyb Pmë¶m{edm¶ 

H$O©Xmamg H$O© ~§X Pmë¶mMo à‘mUnÌ {Xbo OmUma Zgë¶mZo gXaMr à{H«$¶m hr Ho$di boIr Zm|XrÀ¶m (Accounting Standards) nÜXVrÀ¶m 

A{YZ amhþZ H$aÊ¶V ¶oV Amho.

H$O©ì¶dhma

g§e{¶V d ~wS>rV H$Om©Mo {Zb}IrH$aU

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mr VnmgUr

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ghH$mar ~±H$mgmR>r AVªJV {Z¶§ÌUµ ‘mb‘Îmm Xo¶Vm (Assets Liabilities) VgoM OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZ (Risk 

Management) A§VJ©V boImn[ajU ¶mgmR>r ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo AmIyZ {Xbobr AmhoV, Ë¶mMr H$mQ>oH$moanUo A§‘b~OmdUr Ho$br OmV Amho. 
~±H$s¨J ao½¶wboeZ A°ŠQ> 1949 (ghH$mar g§ñWm§Zm bmJy AgUmam) À¶m H$b‘  35 à‘mUo gZ 2016-17 d 2017-18 ¶m ìX¡dm{f©H$ 
H$mbmdYrMr VnmgUr [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo Cn‘hmà~§YH$ lr {e{ea Hw$‘ma {‘l d Ë¶m§Mo ghH$mar ¶m§Zr Ahdmb dfm©V nyU© Ho$br d ~±Ho$Mo Agbobo 
""~r'' ‘mZm§H$Z H$m¶‘  R>odbo. VnmgUr A{YH$mè¶m§Zr n[ajU H$mbmdYr‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$À¶m H$m‘ H$mOmV gwYmaUm H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m Ñï>rZo ‘hËdmÀ¶m gyMZm 
Ho$ë¶m AgyZ gXa gyMZm§~XXb ~±H$ Ë¶m§Mo Am^ma ì¶ŠV H$arV Amho.

{heo~ VnmgUr

 ~±Ho$Mo gZ 2018-2019 AIoaMo d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajU ~±Ho$À¶m Cn{dYrVrc VaVwXr à‘mUo emgZmZo à{gÜX Ho$coë¶m 

¶mXrVrc d {XZm§H$ 25 Am°JñQ> 2018 amoOrÀ¶m gd© gmYmaU g^oZo Zo‘coco d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajH$ ‘o. JmoIbo A°ÝS> gmR>o MmQ>©S>© AH$mD§$Q>ÝQ>g² 

¶m§Zr H$ê$Z ~±Ho$g  dJ© {Xbm Amho. Ë¶m§À¶m coIm n[ajUmMm Ahdmc ¶m AhdmbmV {Xcocm Amho. A§VJ©V coIm n[ajUmgmR>r ‘o. {S>. ""~''

ìhr. H$m‘V A°ÝS> H§$nZr, ‘o. ê$noe nmQ>rc A°ÝS> Agmo{gEQ>g², ‘o. MoVZ Q>r. emh A°ÝS> H§$.,  ‘o. ~ZdQ>g² A°ÝS> H§$., ‘o. {Za§OZ H$a‘aH$a A°ÝS> 

H§$. d ‘o. AaqdX Eg. Hw$cH$Uu A°ÝS> H§$. ¶m§Mr emIm{Zhm¶ Zo‘UyH$ Ho$cocr AgyZ Cd©arV emIm§gmR>r A§VJ©V coImn[ajU {d^mJ ñWmnZ 

H$ê$Z [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xcoë¶m gyMZm§Mr A§‘c~OmdUr H$aÊ¶mV Amcocr Amho.
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~±Ho$À¶m emIm d emIm {dñVma

 Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mhþb amoS> d H$mona I¡aUo emIm§Mo ZdrZ àeñV OmJoV ñWbm§Va H$aÊ¶mV Ambo. AmO{‘Vrg ~±Ho$Mo EH$ 
àemgH$s¶ H$m¶m©b¶ d 17 emIm {‘iyZ EHy$U 18 H$m¶m©b¶o AË¶mYw{ZH$ ~±qH$J godm gw{dYm§gh H$m¶m©pÝdV AmhoV. ~±Ho$À¶m gd© emIm 
H$moAa ~±qH$J gmoë¶weZ (CBS) A§VJ©V OmoS>ë¶m Joboë¶m Agë¶mZo gd© ImVoXmam§Zm ~±Ho$À¶m H$moUË¶mhr emIoVyZ Amnbo ì¶dhma nyU© H$aVm 
¶oV AmhoV.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i

 Ahdmb dfm©‘Ü¶o g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imVrb àË¶oH$ g§MmbH$mZo ~±Ho$À¶m CËH$fm©gmR>r nyU© ghH$m¶© {Xbo. {X.31 ‘mM© 2019 AIoarg 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m EHy$U 37 g^m Pmë¶m. VgoM {d{dY Cng{‘Ë¶m§À¶m 127 g^m Pmë¶m. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i d g§MmbH$m§À¶m Cng{‘Ë¶m 
¶m§Zr ì¶dgm¶ d¥ÕrgmR>r ¶mo½¶ {Z¶moOZ d XrK©H$mbrZ YmoaUm§Mm {dMma H$ê$Z Cn¶wŠV ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo. Ë¶mV H$O©‘§Owar, WH$~mH$s 
dgwbrgmR>r gwMZm, Jw§VdUwH$sMr XrK©H$mbrZ Cn¶wŠVVm BË¶mXr H$m‘m§Mm g‘mdoe hmoVmo. g§MmbH$m§Zr g^m§Zm CnpñWV amhÿZ ~±Ho$À¶m 
H$m‘H$mOm‘Ü¶o gH«$s¶ gh^mJ KoVbm. g§MmbH$m§À¶m ¶m ghH$m¶m©‘wio d CnH«$‘erbVo‘wio Amnbr ~±H$ AmO àJVrnWmda Ambobr Amho. 
Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$m§Zr [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {Z~ªYm§Ýd¶o Ho$di Ë¶m§À¶m ‘wXV R>odtdaM H$O} KoVbr AgyZ AÝ¶ H$moUVrhr H$O} KoVbobr 
ZmhrV. g§MmbH$m§Zr hr {ZH$mon àWm àW‘ nmgyZ Adb§{~br Amho. g§MmbH$ d Ë¶m§À¶m ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xboë¶m H$Om©Mm Vn{eb  
AhdmbmVrb nmZ H«$ 36 da {Xbm Amho.

H$‘©Mmar dJ©

 gVV ~XbUmar Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr, {Z¶‘ d ZdZ{dZ V§ÌkmZ ¶m gdmªMr ‘m{hVr ~±Ho$À¶m {d{dY ñVamda H$m‘ H$aUmè¶m 
H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm hmoUo Amdí¶H$ Amho. H$m¶©j‘Vm d ì¶pŠV‘Ëd {dH$mg dmT>{dÊ¶mÀ¶m Ñ{ï>Zo H$‘©Mmè¶m§gmR>r doimodoir à{ejUmMo Am¶moOZ 
H$aÊ¶mV ¶oVo. Ahdmb dfm©V EHy$U 160 H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zr à{ejU XoÊ¶mè¶m {d{dY g§ñWm‘YyZ AÚ¶mdV à{ejUmMm bm^ KoVbm. ~±Ho$Mo 
AZoH$ H$‘©Mmar JAIIB, CAIIB, Diploma in Urban Co-op. Bank  ¶mgma§Io ì¶mdgm{¶H$ n[ajo‘Ü¶o CËVrU© Pmbo ¶m AmË‘gmV 
Ho$boë¶m AÚ¶mdV kmZmMm Am{U V§ÌmMm Cn¶moJ ~±Ho$À¶m H$m‘H$mOmV d CËV‘ J«mhH$ godm XoÊ¶mV H$aV AmhoV. 

 gaH$mar g~{gS>rìXmao {‘iUmar a¸$‘ àmá H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m gw{dYoMm bm^ gm‘mÝ¶ J«mhH$m§Zm H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mH$arVm ImVoXma§mZm Amnbr ImVr 
AmYma H«$‘m§H$mer g§b¾ H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Ambr AmhoV. ¶mMm gd© J«mhH$m§Zr bm^ ¿¶mdm. J«mhH$m§Zm Amnë¶m ImË¶mdarb ì¶dhmam§Mr ‘m{hVr 
VmËH$mi {‘i{dÊ¶mÀ¶m Am{U ì¶dhma gwajoÀ¶m Ñ{ï>Zo Eg.E‘.Eg gw{dYm CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbr Amho. ¶m godoMm bm^ KoÊ¶mgmR>r gd© J«mhH$m§Zr 
Amnë¶m ^«‘UÜdZr H«$‘m§H$mMr Vm~S>Vmo~ Zm|XUr H$amdr VgoM ~±Ho$À¶m J«mhH$m§À¶m ì¶pŠVJV {hVmÀ¶m ajUmW© ~OmO Abm§¶ÝP OZab 
BÝewAaÝg V’}$$’$ŠV EH$eo Mma ê$n¶mV Mma bj ê$n¶mMm AnKmV {d‘m H$dM CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Ambm Amho Var ¶m g§YrMm gd© J«mhH$m§Zr 

 ~±Ho$Zo Amnë¶m J«mhH$m§H$arVm {XZm§H$ 21 gßQ>|~a 2017 amoOr ‘mo~mB©b ~±H$s¨J godm (IMPS) H$m¶m©pÝdV Ho$br. gXa godoìXmao J«mhH$ 
Amnë¶m ImË¶mVrb ì¶dhma ‘mo~mB©b’$moZ Ûmao H$ê$ eH$VmV. gXa ì¶dhmam‘Ü¶o ImË¶mdarb eodQ>À¶m 5 ì¶dhmam§Mr ‘mhrVr, YZmXoe 
{‘iÊ¶mH$arVmMr {dZ§Vr, ~±Ho$À¶m EQ>rE‘ Mr ‘mhrVr, YZmXoe Wm§~{dÊ¶mMr {dZ§Vr VgoM ‘mo~mB©b ’$moZ- S>rQ>rEM [aMmO©, {dX¶wV-J°g Xo¶Ho$, 
R>odr/H$Omª {df¶r ‘mhrVr B. godm CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Amë¶m AmhoV. ¶mg ImVoXmam§Mm Cñ’w©$V à{VgmX {‘iV Amho. gXaMr godm H$m¶m©pÝdV 
H$aÊ¶mV ~±Ho$Mo Vk g§MmbH$ lr. g§Vmof ImZmobH$a ¶m§Mo ‘mJ©Xe©Z bm^bo.
  J«mhH$m§Zm CËV‘ Am{U ObX godm XoÊ¶mMm EH$ ^mJ åhUyµZ {dZm‘wë¶ RTGS/NEFT > godm XoV Amho. ¶mÛmao ^maVm‘Ü¶o Á¶m ~±Ho$V 
RTGS gw{dYm CnbãY Amho Aem ~±Ho$V H$‘rV H$‘r doim§V Amnbm {ZYr J«mhH$ {dZm‘wë¶ hñVm§VarV H$ê$ eH$VmV. VgoM Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m 
H$moAa ~±H$s¨JÀ¶m V§ÌkmZmZo J«mhH$ ~±Ho$À¶m H$moUË¶mhr emIoVyZ Amnbo ~±H$s¨J ì¶dhma H$ê$ eH$VmV. J«mhH$m§À¶m gwa{jVVoÀ¶m Ñï>rZo emIm§‘Ü¶o 
ŠbmoO g{H©$Q> H°$‘oao ~g{dÊ¶mV Ambo AmhoV. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m YmoaUmZwgma ImVoXmam§Zm gr.Q>r.Eg. àUmbrMo ì¶pŠVJV MoH$ ~wH$ N>mnyZ XoÊ¶mV ¶oV 
AmhoV. 

BVa godm
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~±Ho$À¶m g^mgX ImVoXmam§Zm Z‘« {dZ§Vr

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m J«mhH$ YmoaUmZwgma (Know Your Customer) gd© ImVoYmam§Zr Amnë¶m dmñVì¶mMm nwamdm d ’$moQ>mo AmoiI nÌ 
Amnbo ImVo Agboë¶m emIoV gmXa Ho$bo ZgVrb Ë¶m§Zr Vo ËdarV gmXa H$amdoV. VgoM Amnbo ImVo n°Z H«$‘m§H$mer g§b{¾V H$amdoV. 

 gd© R>odrXmam§Zr Amnbo n°Z H«$‘m§H$ (PAN Number) gmXa H$aUo A{Zdm¶© Amho. n°Z H«$‘m§H$ Zgë¶mg 20% XamZo AJ«r‘ 
H$aH$nmV Ho$br OmB©b.
 ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {ZX}em§Zwgma ~±H$ ImË¶m§da 2 df© dm Ë¶mhÿZ A{YH$ H$mbmdYrV ì¶dhma Z Ho$ë¶mg Aer ImVr 
gwa{jVVoH$arVm Dormant Accounts åhUyZ dJuH¥$V H$aÊ¶mV ¶oVmV. gXa ~m~rMr ~±Ho$À¶m g‘ñV ImVoXmam§Zr Zm|X ¿¶mdr d Aem 
ImË¶m§da nwT>rb H$madmB© Q>miÊ¶mgmR>r {Z¶{‘VnUo ì¶dhma H$amdoV. VgoM Or ImVr 10 dfm©hÿZ A{YH$ H$mbmdYrgmR>r Inoperative 
AgVrb Va Aem ImË¶m§Mr O‘m a¸$‘ Deposit Education Awarness Fund (DEAF) ‘Ü¶o dJuH¥$V H$aÊ¶mMr gwYmarV 
H$m¶ÚmìXmao ~±H$m§Zm {ZX}e XoÊ¶mV Ambo AmhoV. Ë¶m‘wio gd© g^mgX ImVoXmam§Zm {dZ§Vr H$aÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, Ë¶m§Zr Ë¶m§À¶m ImË¶mV {Z¶{‘V 
ì¶dhma H$amdoV. 

 Am¶H$a H$m¶X¶mVrb VaVwXrZwgma ~±Ho$À¶m g^mgXm§À¶m R>odtÀ¶m ì¶mOmda CJ‘ñWmZr Am¶H$a H$nmV (TDS) H$amdr bmJV Amho. Á¶m 
R>odrXmam§Mo dm{f©H$ ì¶mOmMr a¸$‘ ê$.40,000/- (gd©gmYmaU ZmJ[aH$) dm ê$.50,000/- (Ooð> ZmJ[aH$) nojm OmñV Amho VgoM Á¶m§Mo EHy$U 
CËnÝZ Am¶H$a ‘¶m©Xonojm H$‘r Amho Aem R>odrXmam§Zr Am{W©H$ dfm©À¶m gwadmVrg R>odr Agboë¶m emIoV 15Or/15EM ’$m°‘© gmXa H$amdoV (bmJy 
Agë¶mg). 

bm^ ¿¶mdm Ago gd© J«mhH$m§Zm AmdmhZ H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.
 ~±Ho$Zo BVa CËnÝZ dmT>rÀ¶m Ñï>rZo ^maVr¶ Am¶w©{d‘m ‘hm‘§S>im (LIC of India) ‘m’©$V {d{dY àH$maÀ¶m {d‘m ¶moOZm Amnë¶m 
~±Ho$À¶m J«mhH$m§gmR>r CnbãY Ho$ë¶m AmhoV VgoM ~OmO Abm¶ÝP OZab BÝewaÝg d Q>mQ>m EAm¶Or OZab BÝewaÝg ‘m’©$V gd©gmYmaU {d‘m 
CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Ambm Amho. g^mgXm§Zm Z‘« {dZ§Vr H$s Ë¶m§Zr A{YH$ ‘m{hVrgmR>r Amnë¶m Z{OH$À¶m emIoer g§nH©$ H$ê$Z gXa ¶moOZm§Mm 
bm^ ¿¶mdm.
 JVdfu {Xboë¶m AmídmgZmà‘mUo ~±Ho$À¶m E.Q>r.E‘. H$mS>©YmaH$m§Zm ZdrZ {Mn~ogS² E.Q>r.E‘. S>o~rQ> H$mS>© XoÊ¶mV Ambr AgyZ gXhþ 
H$mS>© IaoXrH$arVmgwÜXm dmnaVm ¶oVmV. Á¶m J«mhH$m§Zr gXahþ H$mS>© KoVbr ZgVrb Ë¶m§Zr Amnë¶m OdiÀ¶m emIoer g§nH©$ gmYmdm. 
 Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m EQ>rE‘ H$mS>©YmaH$m§Zm ^maVmVrb H$moUË¶mhr ~±Ho$À¶m EQ>rE‘ ‘YyZ n¡go H$mT>Ê¶mMr gw{dYm CnbãY H$aÊ¶mV Ambr 
AgyZ JVdfu ImVmoYmaH$m§Zm 6239 H$mS>© {dVarV H$aÊ¶mV Ambr. AmO{‘Vrg EHy$U 36530 ImVoXma EQ>rE‘ H$mS>© YmaH$ AmhoV.

AmJm‘r dfm©Vrb g§H$ën

2. ~±Ho$g Am{W©H$Ñï>¶m gj‘ d Mm§Jbo ì¶dñWmnZmMo ‘mZm§H$Z (Financially Sound and Well managed Bank) àmá H$ê$Z 
XoUo.

1. ê$.750 H$moQ>tÀ¶m R>odtMo C{Ôï> nyU© H$ê$Z eoS>¶wb ~±Ho$Mm XOm© àmá H$aUo.

gm‘m{OH$ {hV Am{U ~m§{YbH$s d e¡j{UH$ ~{jgo

 Ahdmb dfm©V Ho$ai amÁ¶mV A{Vd¥ï>r‘wio Pmboë¶m ZwH$gmZrgµ ‘hmamï´> emgZmZo Ho$boë¶m AmhdmZmbm à{VgmX XoV ~±Ho$Zo ‘w»¶‘§Ìra 

 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo Ho$di ì¶mdgm{¶H$ ì¶dñWmnZ Am{U ñnYm©Ë‘H$ Ñï>rH$moZmVyZ ~±H$s¨J Z H$aVm g^mgXm§À¶m Am{U H$O©Xmam§À¶m 
{hVmMo gd§Y©Z H$aV àJVr gmYbobr Amho. ~±H$ g^mgXm§Mo {hV àma§^r nmgyZM OnV Ambobr Amho. g^mgXm§Zm ¶mo½¶ bm^m§e,µ Ë¶m§À¶m 
‘wbm‘wbtZm e¡j{UH$ ¶em~Ôb ~{jgoµ VgoM g^mgXm§À¶m ‘moVrq~Xÿ eó{H«$¶oÀ¶m IMm©gmR>r ‘XV, g^mgXm§gmR>r {dZm‘wë¶ d¡Ú{H$¶ VnmgUr 
Aem CnH«$‘mÛmao g^mgXm§er OdirH$ gmYÊ¶mMm à¶ËZ gmVË¶mZo ~±H$ H$arV AgVo. 
 gm‘{OH$ ~m§{YbH$sÀ¶m ZmË¶mZo g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYr ‘YyZ, g^mgXm§Zm ‘moVrq~Xÿ eó{H«$¶ogmR>r ê$. 7,501/- n¶ªV Am{W©H$ ‘XV 
XoÊ¶mV ¶oVo. A{YH$ ‘m{hVrgmR>r g^mgXm§Zr OdiÀ¶m emIm§er g§nH©$ gmYmdm. ¶m Ahdmb  dfmªV 18 g^mgXm§Zm ê$.1,31,517/- Am{W©H$ 
‘XV XoÊ¶m§V Ambobr Amho. 
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ghmæ¶Vm {ZYrg ê$.5 bjmMm {ZYr {Xbm. gXaÀ¶m {ZYrMm YZmXoe ~±Ho$Mo AÜ¶jµ CnmÜ¶j d BVa ‘mÝ¶da g§MmbH$ ¶m§Zr ‘hmamï´>mMo ‘w»¶‘§Ìr 
Zm.lr Xod|ÐOr ’$S>Udrg ¶m§À¶mH$S>o {XZm§H$ 26 gßQ>|~a 2018 amoOr gwnyX© Ho$bm d Amnbr gm‘m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$s Onbr.

àYmZ‘§Ìr OrdZ Á¶moVr {~‘m ¶moOZm - 2 bmIm§Mm OrdZ {d‘mµ dm{f©H$ àr{‘¶‘ Ho$di ê$.330/- d¶mo‘¶m©Xm … 18 Vo 50 df©

 ^maVmMo n§VàYmZ ‘m.lr Za|Ð ‘moXr ¶m§Zr Omhra Ho$ë¶m à‘mUo ZmJ[aH$m§H$arVm àYmZ‘§Ìr OrdZ Á¶moVr {~‘m ¶moOZm d àYmZ‘§Ìr gwajm 
{~‘m ¶moOZm VgoM Ag§KQ>rV joÌmVrb dJm©H$arVm AQ>b noÝeZ ¶moOZm gd© emIm§VyZ gwê$ H$aÊ¶mV Amë¶m AmhoV. AmO{‘Vr n¶ªV ~±Ho$À¶m 
5893 ImVoXmam§Zr ¶m ¶moOZm§Mm bm^ KoVbm Amho. gXa ¶moOZm§À¶m nmÌVoÀ¶m AQ>r d eVu Imbrb à‘mUoµ

 g^mgXm§À¶m {hVgdªYZm~amo~a g^mgXm§À¶m ‘wbm§À¶m JwUm§Zm ¶mo½¶ dmd {‘imdmµ Ë¶m§Mr àJVr ìhmdr ¶m Ñï>rZo  {d{dY narjm§‘Ü¶o 
Mm§Jbo JwU {‘imboë¶m g^mgX Am{U H$‘©Mmar ¶m§À¶m ‘wbm‘wbtZm ~{jgo XoÊ¶mMm CnH«$‘ ~±Ho$Zo Mmby R>odbm Amho. JVdfu 53 
g^mgX/H$‘©Mmè¶m§À¶m ‘wbm‘wbtZm ê$.51,750/- ~{jgê$nmZo àXmZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambo. gZ 2018-19 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$arVm g^mgXm§À¶m 
‘wbm§Zm e¡j{UH$ ~{jgo ¶§XmÀ¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV XoÊ¶mMo ¶mo{Obo Amho. AO© ñdrH$maÊ¶mMr eodQ>Mr VmarI 10 Am°JñQ, 2019 Amho.  
Ahdmbm‘Ü¶o nmZ H«$. 9 da A{YH$ ‘m{hVr {Xbobr Amho.

AQ>b noÝeZ ¶moOZm - godm{Zd¥Vr Z§Va ‘m{gH$ ê$.1000/- Vo ê$.5000/- {Zd¥ËVr doVµZ Xa‘hm {à{‘¶‘ ê$.42/- Vo ê$.210/-µ d¶mo‘¶m©Xm 
… 18  Vo 40 df©

àYmZ‘§Ìr gwajm {~‘m ¶moOZm - 2 bmIm§Mm AnKmVr {d‘mµ dm{f©H$ àr{‘¶‘ Ho$di ê$.12/- d¶mo‘¶m©Xm … 18 Vo 70 df©

lÜXm§Obr

 {XZm§H$ 14 ’o$~«wdmar 2019 amoOr H$mí‘ra Imoè¶mVrb nwbdm‘m ¶oWo A{VaoŠ¶m§À¶m hëë¶mV ehrX Pmboë¶m grAmanrE’$À¶m 40 
OdmZm§Zm VgoM 2 Owb¡ 2019 amoOr aËZm{Jar {Oëh¶mVrb {Vdao YaU’w$Q>rV {ZYZ nmdboë¶m JmdH-$¶m§Zm d Ahdmb dfm©V {Xd§JV Pmbobo 
gm‘m{OH$, amOH$s¶, {gZo-ZmQ>¶ g¥ï>r VgoM H«$sS>m {dídmVrb Zm‘d§V, ~±Ho$Mo kmV AkmV g^mgX, R>odrXma d {hVqMVH$ ¶m gdmªÀ¶m n{dÌ 
ñ‘¥Vrg ~±H$ ̂ mdnyU© lÜXm§Obr An©U H$arV Amho. 

 {X.8 OmZodmar 2019 amoOr ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ lr gwYmH$a Eg. ’§w$Xo (H$m¶©H$mi - 1990 Vo 2019) ¶m§Mo AH$pñ‘V {ZYZ Pmbo. 
ñd.gwYmH$a ’w§$Xo ¶m§Mr Hw$eb dmñVw{demaX åhUyZ »¶mVr hmoVr. Amnë¶m {‘V^mfr ñd^mdm‘wio Vo gdmªZm n[a{MV hmoVo. ~±Ho$À¶m ZdrZ 
emIm§À¶m A§V©JV gOmdQ>rV Ë¶m§Mm qghmMm dmQ>m hmoVm. Ë¶m§À¶m {ZYZmZo M|~ya ~±H$ n[admamMo An[a{‘V ZwH$gmZ Pmbo Amho. Ë¶m§À¶m n{dÌ 
ñ‘¥Vrg ~±H$ ̂ mdnyU© lÜXm§Obr An©U H$arV Amho.

Am^ma

 VgoM ~±Ho$Mo AmOr-‘mOr g§MmbH$, H$‘©Mmar g§KQ>ZoMo à{V{ZYr, g^mgX, R>odrXma, {hVqMVH$ d ghH$m¶© H$aUm-¶m AZoH$ 
ì¶ŠVtMo, g§ñWm§Mo d ~±Ho$Mo H$‘©Mmar Am{U Amnbr ~±H$ Á¶m M|~ya ehamV ê$Obr, dmT>br d AmO ZdrZ pñWË¶§VamgmR>r M|~yadm{g¶m§~amo~a 
BVam§Zrhr nmqR>~m {Xë¶m~Ôb ¶m gdmª§Mo§ Am^ma ‘mZVmo Am{U ~±Ho$bm ̂ {dî¶mV A{YH$ CÁdb ¶e àmá hmodmo hr g{XÀN>m ì¶ŠV H$aVmo.

 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m d ‘mÂ¶m dVrZo ‘rµ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo Mr‘$ Am°’$sga, A~©Z ~±H$ {S>nmQ>©‘|Q> ‘Yrb gd© A{YH$mar, ‘w§~B© {d^mJr¶ 
H$m¶m©b¶mVrb A{YH$mar, ‘m.ghH$ma Am¶wŠV VgoM ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mo {Z~§YH$ d Cn{Z~§YH$, "E‘' {d^mJmMo ghmæ¶H$ {Z~§YH$, ‘hmamï´> 
amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$ {b. ‘w§~B©, ‘w§~B© {Oëhm ‘Ü¶. gh. ~±H$ {b.‘w§~B©, ~¥hÝ‘w§~B© H$mo-Am°n.~±H$g² Agmo{gEeZ, ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$, 
Mo~|~ya Agmo{gEeZ, ‘hmamï´> A~©Z H$mo-Am°n ~±H$g² ’o$S>aoeZ ‘w§~B©, Am¶grAm¶grAm¶ ~±H$, Am¶S>r~rAm¶ ~±H$, A°pŠgg ~±H$ (M|~ya), 
gmañdV H$mo.Am°n.~±H$ {b., gmañdV BÝ’$moQ>oH$ àm.{b., H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ Eåßbm°BO ¶w{Z¶Z ‘w§~B©, M|~ya nmobrg R>mUo d ‘o.JmoIbo A°ÝS> gmR>o 
MmQ>©S> AH$mD$Q>§Q>g² d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajH$ ¶m§À¶m ~hþ‘mob ‘mJ©Xe©Zm~X²Xb d ghH$m¶m©~X²Xb Ë¶m§Mo Am^ma ‘mZVmo.

O¶ qhX ! O¶ ‘hmamï> ! ́ O¶ ghH$ma ! g§MmcH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AZwkodê$Z

Oo. Ama. OJVmn
AÜ¶j

ñWi : M|~ya, ‘w§~B©.

 25 Owc¡ 2019{XZm§H$ :
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= gd© ImVoXmam§Zr Amnbo ImVo n°Z H«$‘m§H$mer g§b¾rV H$amdoV.

= Amnë¶m ImË¶mda dmag Zm|XUr Ho$cr Zgë¶mg Amnë¶m d ~±Ho$À¶m {hVmÀ¶m Ñï>rZo Vm~S>Vmo~ Zm|XUr H$aÊ¶mMr XjVm 

¿¶mdr.

= Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr AOyZn¶ªV cm^m§e nÌHo$ Zocr/dQ>dcr ZgVrc Va Ë¶m§Zr Vr ËdarV Ý¶mdrV/dQ>dmdrV.

= Amncm ~Xccocm nÎmm H¥$n¶m ~±Ho$g ËdarV H$i{dUo.

 * gXa JwUJm¡admH$[aVm  H$moUË¶mhr nX{dH$m Aä¶mg H«$‘m§Mm (DIPLOMA) {dMma Ho$cm OmUma Zmhr.

 * Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr AOwZhr AO© {Xcoco ZgVrc Ë¶m§Zr {X. 10 Am°JñQ> 2019 n¶ªV à‘m{UV JwUn{ÌHo$gh AO© ~±Ho$À¶m eoAa {d^mJmH$S>o 

AWdm Z{OH$À¶m emIoV AmUyZ ÚmdoV.

 1) Eg.Eg.gr. 70% AWdm A{YH$ JwU àË¶oH$s ê$. 750/- JwUmZwH«$‘o n{hco 25 {dÚmWu.

 3) nXdr narjm {dÚmWu : àË¶oH$s ê$. 1,250/- (nXdr narjoVrc JwUmZwH«$‘o : H$cm emIoVrc 6 {dÚmWu, {dkmZ emIoVrc 6 {dÚmWu, 

dm{UÁ¶ emIoVrc 12 {dÚmWu B.Arch., B.E. àË¶oH$s 1 Aer 26 ~{jgo).

 5) MBBS, CA, ICWA  ¶m narjm nmg hmoUmè¶m àË¶oH$s JwUmZwH«$‘o àW‘ AgUmè¶m EH$m {dÚmÏ¶m©g ê$. 1,750/- ~{jg XoÊ¶mV 

¶oB©c.

g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYr‘YyZ ‘hmamï´>mVrc {dÚmnrR>o / ~moS>m©VyZ ‘o / OyZ 2019 gÌmVrc nwT>rc narjm nmg hmoUmè¶m§Zm JwUmZwH«$‘o g^mgXm§À¶m n{hë¶m 

25 ‘wcm‘wctZm ~{jgo XoÊ¶mV ¶oVrc.

 4) nXì¶wËVa narjm nmg hmoUmè¶m JwUmZwH«$‘o n{hë¶m {dÚmÏ¶mªZm ê$. 1,500/- (E‘.E., E‘.H$m°‘., E‘.Eñgr., E‘.B©., 

E‘.~r.E./E‘.E‘.Eg. Am{U Eb.Eb.~r àË¶oH$s 1 Aer EHy$U 6 ~{jgo) VgoM

 2) EM.Eg.gr. 60% AWdm A{YH$ JwU àË¶oH$s ê$. 1000/- JwUmZwH«$‘o n{hco 25 {dÚmWu.

gyMZm : Á¶m ^mJYmaH$m§Zr 2015-2016 Mm cm^m§e KoVcm Zgoc Ë¶m§Zr H¥$n¶m cm^m§emMm YZmXoe (MoH$) dQ>dmdm. Oa Vmo 

{XZm§H$ 31 OmZodmar 2020 n¶ªV Zocm / dQ>dcm Zmhr Va Vmo amIrd {ZYrV dJ© H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©c. Aer g§~§{YV ^mJYmaH$m§Zm hr 

AIoaMr gyMZm XoÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.

AmXe© Cn{dYrZwgma àË¶oH$ g^mgXm§g 50 eoAg© KoUo Oê$arMo Amho. Á¶m g^mgXm§Mo 50 nojm H$‘r eoAg© AmhoV Aem g^mgXm§g 

àË¶oH$ dfuÀ¶m Ahdmcm‘Ü¶o Am{U doimodoir d¡¶{³V[aË¶m nÌo nmR>dyZ A{YH$ eoAg© KoÊ¶mMr {dZ§Vr H$aÊ¶mV Amcocr Amho. Á¶m 

g^mgXm§Zr AOwZhr nwaogo eoAg© KoVcoco ZgVrc Ë¶m§Zr {X. 31 {S>g|~a 2019 n¶ªV eoAg© ¿¶mdoV. AÝ¶Wm 50 eoAg©nojm H$‘r 

Agcoë¶m g^mgXm§Mo ̂ mJ^m§S>dc Ë¶m§Zm ~±Ho$À¶m noAm°S>©aÛmao naV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©c hr A§{V‘ gyMZm cjmV ¿¶mdr hr {dZ§Vr.

g^mgXm§Zm Z‘« {dZ§Vr

^mJ (eoAg©) KoÊ¶mgmR>r A§{V‘ gwMbZm
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 As we are all aware this year was challenging for entire Banking industry. R.B.I has strengthen their norms for 
Non Performing Assets and relaxation in issuing permits for auto rickshaw and taxis by Government of Maharashtra has 
adversely effected growth of banking sector. Apart from this our Banks recovery staff under guidance of Loan Recovery 
Sub Committee has participated in the recovery wih full strength as a result Bank has mange to recover large overdue 
amounts. Due to change in Governement policy and non co-operation by borrowers overdues in Auto Rickshaw Loans 
segment has increased but it is under control. Bank has adopted all recovery measures available i.e. seizing of vehicle, 
filing suits U/s 101 of M.C.S. Act against the defaulting borrowers which resulted into regularize/closure of accounts.

 Bank has also entered into tie up arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for Life Insurance 
and with Bajaj Allianz General Insurance and Tata AIG General Insurece for General Insurance. Their various products 
are available at all our Branches. 

th Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 45  Annual Report together with the Audited statements of 
st

accounts for the financial year ended 31  March 2019.

 Reserve Bank of India has adopted amalgamation of Nationalised Banks in the financial year. Due to this number 
of Nationalised Bank may reduce to the some extent. Also under Development and Regulatroy Norms RBI has issued 
guidelines for converting Sound Co-operative Banks into the Small Finance Bank and also issues licenses of Payment 
Banks to some NBFCs which helps to connect lower middle class of the society with Banking sector. RBI in its Monitory 
Policy has reduced the Repo Rate to 6%.  
 In these days of fast changing technology, in order to render the best services to our esteemed customers, we have 
already introduced IMPS (Immediate Payment System) through Mobile App, which facilates customers to view last 5 
transcations, transfer of funds upto Rs.50,000/-, Cheque stop payement request, Chque book request, payment of utility 
bills etc.          

 As per the appeal of Government of India to bring most of the population under the insurance and pension cover 
and that too in an affordable manner, Bank has implemented following schemes.

· Atal Pension Yojana – Pension scheme for individual under an unorganized  sector in the age group of 
18 to 40 years with monthly premium ranging between Rs. 42/- to Rs.210/-

· Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana – with Life cover of  Rs.2 lakhs with premium of   
Rs.330/- p.a. applicable for individuals between 18 to 50 years of age.

· Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana – for Accident/ Accidental Death cover of Rs.2 lakhs with 
premium of Rs.12/- p.a. applicable for individuals between 18 to 70 years of age.

 

 In the above proud background, we have great pleasure in presenting before you our report on the working of the 
Bank during the financial year ended 31.03.2019. The Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year 
ended 31.03.2019 are also presented before you along with the Statutory Auditor's Report. The highlights / main points 
given below are the abridged version of our report in Marathi:-

 Our Bank is successful in insuring 5893induviduals account holder under PMJJBY & PMSBY Schemes and 336 
individuals under LIC of India till date.

 The position of total number of Shareholders, Paid Up Share Capital and Reserves as on 31.03.2019, as compared 
with the last year, was as under :

31.03.2018 31.03.2019 % of Increase

 a. Members (Nos.) 40147 39452 -1.76 

 b. Paid up Capital (Rs. in Lacs) 1511.00 1539.41 1.84

 c. Reserves (Rs. in Lacs) 4913.64 4939.43 0.52

Abridged Directors' Report for the year ended 31.03.2019

MEMBERSHIP, PAIDUP CAPITAL & RESERVES 
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 As you are aware, from the financial year 2014-15, we have been helping our shareholders who underwent 
cataract operation by donating upto Rs.7,501/- to partly meet expenses of such cataract operation. During this financial 
year, we reimbursed such medical expenses of Rs.1,31,517/- to 18 such share holders from our Members Welfare Fund. 

th As Model Bye-Laws came into existence from 4  March 2014. The minimum share holding per member should 
be 50 shares of Rs.25/- each i.e. Rs.1250/- and such member will be classified as Ordinary Member and those who are 
holding 100 shares of Rs.25/- each i.e. Rs.2500/- will be classified as Active Member of the Bank. We request all our 
share holders to increase their share holding as mentioned hereinabove. 

 Deposits with our bank are insured. In terms of the rules of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee 
Corporation, the insurance premium is being paid regularly and promptly. During the year 2018-2019, our bank has paid 
Insurance Premium of Rs. 71.86 Lakhs (Rs.71.70 lakhs last year) to the DICGC. The limit of insurance is Rs.1 Lakh per 
depositor per Bank. 

 As regards the rate of interest on deposits, we have been reviewing the same periodically and making the required 
changes as warranted by the market conditions.

 Inspite of the tough competition in the banking sector, our total deposits stands to Rs.61,359.83 Lakhs as on 
31.03.2019.

 As on 31.03.2019, we earned an income of Rs. 6593.58 Lakhs. After deducting interest paid on deposits, 
administrative expenses, depreciation etc. of Rs.6005.35 Lakhs, Income tax of Rs.80.00 Lakhs and other provisions of 
Rs.306.26 Lakhs, we have earned Net Profit of Rs.201.97 Lakhs as on 31.03.2019. 

 For the financial year Bank has paid Rs. 80.00 Lakhs towards Income Tax till 31.03.2019.  

 Due to adverse market condition we are constrained to declare dividend for the year ended 31.03.2019, subject to 
approval of RBI. After obtaining the approval from RBI, the dividend will be credited to the accounts of the shareholders. 
Such shareholders who do not have accounts with our Bank are requested to open their accounts immediately. 

 As on 31.03.2019 our advances were Rs.29,487.70 Lakhs. The target set by RBI on lending to Priority and 
Weaker Sections have been achieved. The details are as under:-

 The C.D Ratio stood at 48.06% as on 31.03.2019 as against 53.24% as on 31.03.2018.
 As on 31.03.2019, our Gross NPA was Rs.3720.53  Lakhs (12.62%) as against Rs.2121.10 Lakhs (6.61%) as on 
31.03.2018. We manage to maintain our NET NPA at 9.08% as on 31.03.2019.

1. Advances to Priority Sector

2. Advances to Weaker Sector

3. Secured Advances

4. Unsecured Advances

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

190.12 Cr

41.05 Cr

261.42 Cr

33.46 Cr

Being 57.52% of total advances

Being 12.42% of advances to Priority Sector.

Being 88.65 % of the total advances

Being 11.35 % of the total advances

 Being the prime motto of our bank, the Management has restricted the maximum lending rate to 16.50 % p.a. 
only, which will be reviewed from time to time as per the market trends.

MINIMUM SHARE HOLDING

DEPOSITS

INCOME AND EXPRENDITURE ACCOUNT

LOANS AND ADVANCES

CUSTOMER CARE
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

J. R. Jagtap
Chairman

Place  : Chembur, Mumbai
 25th July, 2019Dated :

 As per Banking Regulation Act, 1949 applicable to Co-operative Societies U/s 35, an inspection was carriedout 
for the F.Y.2016-17 and 2017-18 by Shri. Shishir Kumar Mishra, Deputy General Manager, Department of Co-operative 

nd th
Bank Supervision between 2  January 2019 to 8  January 2019 and continued “B” grade of the Bank. Board of Directors 
expressed their vote of thanks for their valuable suggestion during his inspection period. 

RBI INSPECTION

 M/s.Gokhale & Sathe Chartered Accountants, carried out the Statutory Audit of our Bank and they placed our 
Bank in “B” Grade. Board extends their sincier thanks for their co-operation and guidance.

AUDIT

 Throughout the financial year ended 31.03.2019, all the Directors of our Bank worked hard and in a cohesive 
manner for the prosperity of the Bank. There were 127 Sub Committee Meetings and 37 Board Meetings were held 
during this year and unnanimouse decisions were taken for overall progress of the Bank.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 We proud to Mentiond that your Bank has introduced “Mobile Banking (IMPS)” service to all its esteemed 
st

account holders from 21  Septermebr 2017. 

ACHIEVEMENTS

 The Board of Directors regrets to state with a deep sense of sorrow about the sad demise of Architect, Shri. 
th

Sudhakar S. Funde on 8  January 2019 who was associated with the Bank as a Director during the period from 1989-90 to 
2018-19 and also towards the passing away of our eminent personalities in the field of politics, social welfare, sports, 
films-drama, Indian soilders etc. and Share Holders of the Bank during the year under Report.

OBITUARY

 The Board also records its appreciation of the hard work put in and the efficient and courteous services extended 
by our staff at all levels for the progress and prosperity of our Bank.

 The Board also places on record its grateful thanks to the Co-op. Department, Govt. of Maharashtra, , The Urban 
Banks Department of RBI, The Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Pune, The Dist. 
Dy. Registrar of Co-op. Societies, The Dy. Registrar (Co-op. Societies), M-Ward Kokan Bhavan, District Joint Registrar, 
Mumbai. M.S.C. Bank Ltd.Mumbai and Chembur, M.D.C.C. Bank Ltd. Mumbai, Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks 
Association Ltd. Mumbai, The Maharashtra Urban Co-operative Banks Federation, Mumbai, The Brihan Mumbai 
Nagari Sahakari Banks Association Ltd., The Co-op. Banks' Employees Union, Mumbai,  ICICI Bank, IDBI Bank, Axis 
Bank (Chembur), Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd., Saraswat Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Chembur Police Station and M/s. Gokhale & 
Sathe Chartered Accountants,  Statutory Auditors for their co-operation, guidance and assistance from time to time.

 All these satisfactory achievements were possible due to the continuous, valued and loyal patronage extended to 
us by the Shareholders and clients of our Bank to whom we are always grateful.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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Year Share
Capital

Reserve Deposits Loan &
Adv.

Total
Business

Overdue %
to Advance

Working
Capital

Profit /
Loss

Dividend Audit
Class

No. of
Branches

 2009-10 1018.65 2803.68 30210.13 15529.35 45739.48 4.74% 34934.08 278.89 15% A 8

 1985-86 9.90 21.41 250.06 162.09 412.65 9.06% 302.73 6.89 15% A 1

 2005-06 511.07 2149.51 18277.85 9093.51 27371.36 5.60% 21453.54 115.73 15% A 6

 2006-07 601.98 2231.90 20215.61 11961.78 32177.39 4.38% 23519.18 138.56 15% A 6

 2008-09 893.47 2627.11 26043.56 15385.66 41429.22 4.81% 30901.26 191.97 15% A 7

 2007-08 717.14 2462.52 23147.44 13728.40 36875.84 4.63% 26885.94 151.11 15% A 6

 2017-18 1511.00 4913.04 60236.00 32067.85 92303.85 3.62% 68067.68 254.51 10% A 16

 2012-13 1164.58 3372.74 39739.54 24159.81 63899.35 2.55% 46036.01 320.85 15% A 9

 2014-15 1251.23 3631.86 48670.62 28507.32 77177.94 2.56% 55462.22 296.74 12% A 13

 2010-11 1087.47 2989.45 33633.27 19433.70 53066.97 3.54% 39448.62 283.35 15% A 8

 2016-17 1429.18 4327.83 61562.00 35380.48 96942.61 3.23% 69256.34 438.06 12% A 15

 2011-12 1134.06 3254.06 36340.71 29928.06 66268.77 2.85% 42504.29 309.37 15% A 9

 2013-14 1209.07 3409.93 44294.90 26175.46 70470.36 2.52% 50748.29 275.63 12% A 12

 2015-16 1333.48 3830.27 51499.00 31328.55 82827.55 2.86% 58789.62 354.17 12% A 13

 2018-19 1539.41 4939.43 61359.83 29487.70 90847.53 10% 69417.50 201.97 -- B 17

INTEREST RATE ON DEPOSIT (w.e.f. 17-05-2018)

15 Days to 30 Days
(Minimum Deposit 10000/-)
31 Days to 180 Days
(Minimum Deposit 10000/-)
181 Days to 364 Days
(Minimum Deposit 5000/-)
1 Year  to 3 Years
(Minimum Deposit 1000/-)
Above 3 years upto &
Maximum 10 years
(Minimum Deposit 1000/-)

Sr. Citizens
Period

General

Growth Synopsis

General Sr. Citizens

(STD/MID/QID/HID) (QIC/RD/LAK)

-

-

-

7.75%

7.50%

-

-

-

7.25%

7.00%

4.50%

5.50%

6.00%

8.00%

7.75%

4.50%

5.50%

6.00%

7.50%

7.25%

LOANS

Gold Loan
Upto Rs. 25 Lacs.

Car Loan Mahila Gruh

          Udyag 

                 Loan
Upto Rs. 
5 Lacs.

Home Loan
Upto Rs. 
70 Lacs.

Mortgage LoanWorking Capital

 Loan

Upto Rs. 
6 Crore.

Personal Loan

Rs. 5 Lacs

Shares Loan
N.S.C. / K.V.P / LIC
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

EXPENDITURE
31.03.2018
Rs.        Ps.

31.03.2019
Rs.        Ps.

 42,80,44,830.54 To Interest paid on Deposits 40,32,72,048.93

 10,12,30,448.12 To Salaries, Provident Fund, Bonus and Gratuity 10,82,52,416.69

  2,92,59,708.14 To Rent, Taxes, Insurance & Lighting 3,43,77,361.99

 20,15,555.03 To Postages & Telephone Charges 22,48,890.58

 40,19,249.42 To Printing, Stationery & Advertisements 37,11,435.62

 19,79,906.20 To Audit Fees 27,11,874.74

 19,59,360.00 To Legal Charges 16,81,220.00

 1,23,22,893.12 To Depreciation and Repairs 1,32,46,465.13

 2,41,02,243.52 To Sundry Expenses 2,77,94,687.42

 4,88,330.00 To Meeting Fees to Directors 5,10,890.00

 72,96,94,943.04 GRAND TOTAL 65,93,58,197.03

 1,40,00,000.00 To Provision for Income Tax 80,00,000.00

 12,70,364.00 To Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act. 7,47,439.00

 36,87,903.00 To IT Provision F.Y. 2014-15 & 2015-16 (Short) 0.00

 --- To Deffred  Tax 41,29,602.00

 2,75,00,000.00 To Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 30,00,000.00

 64,853.62 To Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 19,18,286.93

 8,01,056.47 To Premium Amortized on G-Sec.(HTM Category) 8,09,872.22

 90,50,440.04 To Loss on Govt. Securities 0.00

 1,32,16,652.00 To Provision Overdue Interest Reserve 2,27,49,190.55

 2,31,20,000.00 To 6.25%/7.46%/8.07% Matured Amortization Claimed For I.T. 0.00

 45,00,000.00 To Provision for IDR 0.00

 16,09,832.76 To Bad Debt (Written off) 0.00

 2,54,51,317.06 To Profit transferred to Balance Sheet 2,01,96,515.23

Dr. P. R. SHAH
VICE - CHAIRMAN

P. V. THAKKER
DIRECTOR

J. R. JAGTAP
CHAIRMAN

A. V. SATARDEKAR
DIRECTOR

G. R. JAIN
DIRECTOR

A. S. SANDU
DIRECTOR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

INCOME
31.03.2018
Rs.        Ps.

31.03.2019
Rs.        Ps.

 2,58,99,984.25 By Miscellaneous Receipts 2,52,84,613.83

 45,24,98,461.01 By Interest on Advances & Discount 38,49,74,073.94

 34,03,044.38 By Interest on PSU Tax Free Bonds 31,00,155.61

 46,20,678.34 By Commission 39,64,949.79

 17,24,50,921.70 By Interest on Investments 18,82,17,872.35

 12,13,431.68 By Locker Rent 12,27,945.74

 2,40,40,919.57 By Capital Gain from Mutual Fund 3,26,66,670.52

 13,061.00 By Dividend Received from Bank Share & AIFI 19,450.00

 62,45,993.00 By  Deferred Tax 0.00

 72,96,94,943.04 GRAND TOTAL 65,93,58,197.03 

 54,53,750.00 By  Profit on Sale of Govt. Securities 55,02,000.00

 1,19,318.97 By Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 50,465.25

 16,09,832.76 By Bad Debts written off. 0.00

 0.00 By Excess Provision of BDDR Reversal 1,00,00,000.00

 33,08,759.38 By Excess Staff Gratuity Fund Provision Reverse 0.00

  Claimed For I.T. 

 28,00,000.00 By Excess IT Provision Reverse F.Y. 2016-17 0.00

 0.00 By Provision & Contigencies Reversal  7,50,000.00

 0.00 By Prov. Against Standard Assets No Longer Required 36,00,000.00

  2,31,20,000.00 To 6.25%/7.46%/8.07% Matured Amortization 0.00

 28,96,787.00 By Excess IT Provision Reverse  F.Y. 2013-14 0.00

V. H. PATIL
GENERAL MANAGER

As per our Report of even date
For M/s. GOKHALE & SATHE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. – 103264W

C.A. Rahul Joglekar (Partner)
Membership No. 129389

UDIN : 19129389AAAACD9740
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BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES
31.03.2018
Rs.        Ps.

31.03.2019
Rs.        Ps.

 - b) Co.op Societies - 15,39,40,525.00

  (Divided 6157621 shares of Rs. 25 each) 

 15,11,00,375.00 Total  

 15,11,00,375.00 a) Individual & Others 15,39,40,525.00 

  2. Reserves & Other Funds
 12,78,24,862.57 Statutory Reserve Fund 13,47,38,154.47
 7,32,55,800.00 Building Fund 7,43,66,600.00
 12,16,60,649.29 Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 11,46,60,649.29
 3,58,25,678.59 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 3,58,25,678.59
 84,91,000.00 Dividend Equalisation Fund 85,01,000.00

  Paid Up Share Capital

 25,00,00,000.00     1. Authorised Share Capital  25,00,00,000.00
  (Divided into 1,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 25 each)

 1,08,74,883.75 Members Welfare Fund 1,14,85,380.75

  Saving Deposits

 1,61,70,57,614.91 Sub Total 1,69,53,56,808.67

 21,17,45,090.66 i) Individuals & Others 18,23,01,487.80

 1,61,04,000.00 Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 1,25,04,000.00

 13,94,199.00 Staff Welfare Fund 14,67,371.00

 6,19,73,700.00 Investment Depreciation Reserve 6,19,73,700.00

 49,13,64,493.10 Total  49,39,42,875.00

 5,41,461.90 Golden Jubilee Fund 5,51,461.90

  Term Deposits

 5,16,280.00 Election Fund 5,16,280.00

 13,45,00,916.00 ii) Co. op Societies 2,41,87,950.70

 4,18,96,81,960.57 Sub Total 4,25,09,05,229.00

 2,67,24,501.85 ii) Co.op Societies 15,40,58,735.00

  3. Deposits & Other Accounts

 19,00,771.00 Education Fund 27,27,942.00

 1,80,93,844.00 Contigent Reserve Fund 2,06,38,986.00

 1,17,48,037.00 Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 1,24,95,476.00

 4,05,51,81,044.57 i) Individuals & Others 4,22,67,17,278.30

 11,59,326.00 Technological Development Fund 14,90,195.00

 1,59,03,33,113.06 i) Individuals & Others 1,54,12,98,073.67

  Current Deposits

 2,09,63,948.90 (i) On Term Deposits 4,15,15,654.00

 21,68,60,234.33 Sub Total 18,97,20,575.88 

 2,65,77,536.90 Total  4,71,96,378.85

  (Being bills receivable as per contra)

 6,02,35,99,809.81 Total  6,13,59,82,613.55

 3,33,26,412.90 5. Overdue Interest Reserve  5,60,75,603.45  

 51,15,143.67 ii) Co.op Societies 74,19,088.08

 55,74,185.00 (ii) On SB A/cs 56,34,371.00

 25,000.00 4. Bills for Collection  0.00  

 39,403.00 (iii) ECS 46,353.85

 672,59,93,627.71 Total C/F…..  688,71,37,995.85  

  6. Interest Payable
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AS ON 31ST MARCH 2019

ASSETS
31.03.2018
Rs.        Ps.

31.03.2019
Rs.        Ps.

 4,56,52,694.00 Cash in Hand 4,38,32,828.00

 0.00 Balance in United Bank of India 1,04,800.00

 18,38,817.62 Balance in Canara Bank 5,43,605.62

  1. Cash

 52,18,39,891.86 Bal. in Reserve Bank of India 53,56,59,886.92

  2. (a) Balance With Other Banks 

 2,99,293.71 Bal.in State Bank of India 2,47,818.71
 2,82,81,820.93 Bal. in M.S.C. Bank Fort & Chembur 2,56,22,269.70
 5,58,863.00 Balance in M.D.C.C. Bank 5,48,285.00
 59,66,32,563.50 Total  60,59,11,088.33

 2,64,50,459.74 Balance in IDBI  Bank 4,16,96,463.47

 2,08,905.00 Balance in Dena Bank 0.00

 3,70,62,844.20 Balance in ICICI Bank Chembur 5,50,49,814.74

 60,62,690.52 Balance in YES Bank 1,04,75,028.10
 59,88,943.56 Balance in AXIS Bank 1,08,13,151.62

  (b) FDs With Banks 

 1,35,46,110.94 Balance in Saraswat Bank 2,89,49,354.90

 14,86,44,012.00 FD with M.S.C. Bank 15,57,50,000.00

 5,000.00 Balance in  Kotak Bank 0.00

 4,73,90,861.00 FD with M.D.C.C Bank 0.00

 1,08,87,766.00 FD with Bandhan BANK 1,17,34,696.00
 0.00 FD with IDBI bank 11,16,225.00
 1,10,74,662.00 FD with Canara Bank 1,10,74,662.00

 88,92,28,018.00 FD with Schedule Co-Operative Bank 90,89,12,966.00

 9,11,63,771.58 Sub Total (a) 14,76,32,218.45 

 12,01,75,759.50 v) Bonds of PSU 11,98,02,274.50

 31,97,62,665.31 Secured against Tangible Securities 30,16,31,621.81 

   136,32,15,839.41 Less:Premium Amortized on G-Sec.                       8,09,872.22 159,02,12,952.19 

 1,19,83,89,090.58 Total (a+b)  1,23,62,20,767.45
 1,10,72,25,319.00 Sub Total (b) 1,08,85,88,549.00

  Market Value 1,51,08,17,079.34 ) 
 0.00 ii) Investment in Treasury Bills 9,94,47,500.00

  vi) Others 0.00
 1,48,61,19,672.00 Total  1,81,21,91,799.78  
  4. Loans & Advances 

  3. Investments 

 0.00 iv) Shares 0.00

  (Face Value Rs.1,59,00,00,000.00 ) & 

 5,250.00  b) Shares of Co-op Institutions 6,250.00

  i) Investment in Govt. Securities                159,10,22,824.41

 0.00 iii) Other approved Securities 0.00

 27,22,823.09  a) Shres of Companies 27,22,823.09

  a) Short Term Advances 
 - Secured against Gov. Sec. 
  O/dues Rs. 0.00 ( P.Y  O/dues Rs. 0.00) ---

 14,36,63,296.69 Unsecured Loan 10,71,17,218.37

  c) Long Term Loan 

 666,51,02,806.41 Total C/F…..  660,30,93,544.19

 5,52,711.65 Secured against Gov. Sec. 1,37,656.60  
  O/dues Rs. 131.00 (P.Y O/dues Rs. 86,400.00) 
 1,46,89,14,642.72 Secured against Tangible Securities 1,31,24,59,554.49 

  O/dues Rs. 2,65,77,077.41  (P.Y O/dues Rs.2,60,86,028.27) 

  O/dues Rs. 55,936.41 ( P.Y  O/dues Rs. 71,193.91)

  O/dues Rs. 93,30,002.47  (P.Y. O/dues Rs. 59,49,592.39) 

 71,193.91 Unsecured Loan 55,936.41 

 27,41,46,114.45 Unsecured Loan 22,73,80,097.76  

  b) Medium Term Loan 

 99,96,74,195.29 Secured Loan 99,99,87,803.19 

  O/dues Rs. 2,62,95,654.88 ( P.Y  O/dues Rs. 29,62,583.00) 

  O/dues Rs. 15,30,12,390.26   (P.Y O/dues 7,61,96,568.36) 

  O/dues Rs. 75,57,873.41 (P.Y. O/dues Rs. 48,47,527.28) 
 3,20,67,84,820.02 Total  2,94,87,69,888.63 
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BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES
31.03.2018
Rs.        Ps.

31.03.2019
Rs.        Ps.

 8,86,74,521.59 Total  9,04,91,235.34 

 4,38,05,680.38 Balance as per last year 2,54,51,418.84 

 10,00,000.00 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00

 1,00,000.00 Dividend Equalisation Fund 10,000.00

 41,490.00 Rcm SGST Payable 34,585.33
 41,490.00 Rcm CGST Payable 38,937.73

 87,91,800.00 Building Fund 11,10,800.00

 1,62,84,131.60 Dividend 10% 1,42,34,491.45

 2,54,51,418.84 Total  2,01,96,605.62

   i) Guarantees given on behalf of constituents Rs.46,16,225.00  

      and Awareness Fund Rs. 2,93,60,329.76

 1,09,51,420.00 Statutory Reserve Fund 63,62,855.00

 1,00,000.00 Members Welfare Fund 10,000.00

      (Previous Year Rs. 18,07,000.00)    

 0.00 IGST Payable 2.46

  Less : Appropriation

  8. Profit & Loss Account

 3,99,033.62 CGST Payable 2,62,470.44
 3,99,160.92 SGST Payable 2,82,409.76

 43,80,568.00 Contigent Reserve Fund  25,45,142.00
 1,00,000.00 Staff Welfare Fund 10,000.00

 4,500.00 Election Fund 0.00

 14,23,685.00 Education Fund 8,27,171.00
 1,00,000.00 Golden Jubilee Fund 10,000.00

 2,54,51,317.06 Profit for the Year 2018-19 2,01,96,515.23

 5,69,474.00 Technological Development Fund 3,30,869.00

 101.78 Balance 90.39

  9. Contingent Liabilities

  ii) In Respect of amount transferred to Depositor Education   

 684,01,19,568.14 GRAND TOTAL   699,78,25,836.81

      (Previous Year Rs. 2,79,18,701.63)  

 672,59,93,627.71 B/F....  6,88,71,37,995.85

  7. Other Liabilities

 27,84,080.60 Unclaimed Dividend 27,76,634.15
 1,03,56,159.30 Pay Orders issued 1,07,26,783.92 

 2,72,41,865.99 Sundry Creditors 2,38,67,318.46

 1,40,00,000.00 Provision for Income Tax 2017-2018 1,40,00,000.00

 11,75,000.00 Provision & Contingencies 4,25,000.00
 9,21,126.00 Provision for Impairment in Other Assets 9,21,126.00

 2,87,00,000.00 Provision for Income Tax 2016-2017 2,87,00,000.00
 5,95,387.16 TDS Payable 2,67,837.09

 20,19,728.00 Spl.Rec. Officer (Attachment Proceeds) 1,88,130.00
 - Provision for Income Tax 2018-2019 80,00,000.00

Dr. P. R. SHAH
VICE - CHAIRMAN

P. V. THAKKER
DIRECTOR

J. R. JAGTAP
CHAIRMAN

A. V. SATARDEKAR
DIRECTOR

G. R. JAIN
DIRECTOR

A. S. SANDU
DIRECTOR
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ASSETS
31.03.2018
Rs.        Ps.

31.03.2019
Rs.        Ps.

 0.00 7. 15,27,946.40  Branch Adjustments   

  5. Interest & Discount Receivables

 28,62,416.00 Less : Depreciation 25,76,173.00 2,31,85,566.51

 10,01,16,319.24 On investments 11,65,96,021.83 

 2,61,455.69 Less : Sales 20,56,642.78

 4,32,39,256.87 Opening Balance 4,74,77,991.80

 17,71,76,660.31 Total  20,51,16,118.08

  9. Computers, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery

 3,33,26,411.91 Interest receivable on NPA A/cs 5,60,75,603.45

  10. Other Assets

 89,75,306.24 Less : Depreciation 99,38,854.27 5,05,42,597.02

 666,51,02,806.41 B/F.....  660,30,93,544.19  

  (Being bills for collection as per contra)

 4,37,33,929.16 Interest / Penal Interest on loans and B/D 3,24,44,492.80

 25,000.00 6. Bills Receivable  --- 

  8. Building Premises

 - Add : Additions -0.00
 2,86,24,155.51 Opening Balance 2,57,61,739.51 

 2,57,61,739.51 Closing Balance  

 1,34,75,496.86 Add : Additions 1,50,60,102.27

 4,74,77,991.80 Closing Balance  

 55,07,606.86 Sundry Debtors 12,22,776.00 

 24,711.00 Stock of Postages / Stamp on Hand 11,946.50

 6,63,213.28 Commission receivable from Adani Electronics / 4,67,726.04
       Bajaj Allianz General Insuranc

 9,385.59 Service Charges receivable on Franking 9,673.05

 55,941.50 Telephone deposits 55,941.50
 17,47,724.62 Stock of Stationery 19,45,301.63
 43,59,560.08 Prepaid Expenses 83,11,822.50
 88,83,174.00 Security Deposit 1,09,70,254.00

 39,337.75 Integrated GST Input 4,557.53

 4,83,900.00 Festival Advance to staff 6,36,000.00

 22,532.58 Rcm CGST/SGST Input Credit Receivable 2,30,364.56
 5,13,142.55 Capital Goods CGST/SGST 6,90,202.61

 3,98,365.00 Adhesive Stamps / Franking Machine 3,91,315.00

 4,82,778.00 CGST/SGST Input Credit Receivable 4,02,118.84

 1,65,084.47 Clearing Difference Receivable 1,65,084.47
 2,90,86,765.50  Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable F.Y. 2016-2017 2,90,86,765.50

 2,73,04,291.00 Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable F.Y. 2018-2019 1,47,49,062.04

 6,84,01,19,568.14 GRAND TOTAL  699,78,25,836.81

 4,74,807.14 Deaf Receivable 0.00

 2,08,91,796.50 Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable F.Y. 2017-2018 2,08,83,481.84

 10,17,52,030.42 Total  11,43,60,064.61 

 4,53,475.00 Stock of ATM Cards 7,66,544.00 
 1,84,438.00 Maximus Mpos Machine 1,84,438.00 

 - Deferred Tax Assets 2,31,74,689.00

AS ON 31ST MARCH 2019

V. H. PATIL
GENERAL MANAGER

As per our Report of even date
For M/s. GOKHALE & SATHE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. – 103264W

C.A. Rahul Joglekar (Partner)
Membership No. 129389

UDIN : 19129389AAAACD9740
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

M/s. GOKHALE & SATHE (Regd.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1. We have audited accompanying financial statements of the The Chembur Nagarik sahakari Bank Ltd. (“the Bank”) which 
stcomprise the Balance Sheet as at 31  March 2019 and the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flows for the year then ended, and 

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information incorporated in these financial statements of 
the Bank along with its 7 Branches audited by us and 10 unaudited branches. These unaudited branches account for 31.13 per 
cent of advances, 12.40 per cent of deposits, 17.72 per cent of interest income and 9.62 percent of interest expenses

To,

Basis for Opinion

st a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31  March 2019.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those charged with governance for the Financial Statements

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor's report thereon

 b. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date.

6. The Bank's Board of Directors and its management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the Registrar 
of  Co.Operative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-
Operative Societies Rules, 1961 and generally accepted accounting principals in India so far as applicable to the Bank. This 

The Members,

4. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India and prescribed under the Maharashtra Co-operative societies Act, 1960/ Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) and 
RBI Guidelines. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility section of our 
report. We are independent of the entityin accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled 
our other responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Mumbai - 400 071.

Report on the Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor 

THE CHEMBUR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

stRef.:- Appointment Letter No.CNSB/AO/AUDIT/518/2018-19 dated 21  September 2018

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and subject to our remarks in 
Part A, B, C, Form 1, Form 7 and the Long Form Audit Report, the said financial statements give the information required by 
the banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S) as well as the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra 
Co-operative Societites Rules 1961, and any other applicable Acts, and or circulars issued by the Registrar, in the manner so 
required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

 c. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

5. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

308/309, Udyog Mandir No. 1, 
7-C, Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim,

Mumbai - 400 016.

FORM NO. N-1
[See Section 81 and rule 69 (3)]
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responsibility includes design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

7. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 

of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 

guidelines issued by the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies 

Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 and generally accepted accounting principles 

in India so far as applicable to the Bank,  for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true 

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.

10. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 

with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

 iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 

the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

 ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

 i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management.

9. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

11. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 
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For, GOKHALE & SATHE
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 103264W
Audit Panel No. 12245

CA Rahul Joglekar
Partner
Membership No. 129389
UDIN : 19129389AAAACD9740

Place :  Mumbai
15th July 2019Date :  

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

 c. The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found to be adequate for the 

purpose of our audit;

 e. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in 

agreement with the books of account and give true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank;

 g. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the Act, the rules and the bye-laws have been kept by 

the Bank so far as appears from our examination of the books;

 b. The transactions of the bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the bank;

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit.

12. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Balance Sheet 

and Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking 

Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) read with provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and 

Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 

guidelines issued by the Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra and generally accepted accounting 

principles in India.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

13. As required by Sec.29(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative 

Societies Rules, 1961, we report that:

that achieves fair presentation.

 a. We have obtained all the information and explanation, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

 d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the 

applicable Accounting Standards except to the extent stated in Parts A, B, C, Form 1, Form 7 and the Long 

Form Audit Report;

 f. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with, those laid down by the State 

Government or the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, except to the extent stated in Parts A, B, C, 

Form 1, Form 7 and the Long Form Audit Report, and there is no adverse effect on the accounts and financial 

status of the society;

 h. For the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “B” classification.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019

Sr.
No. Particulars Amount 31.03.2019

 A)  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

   Increase in overdue interest reserve 2,27,49,190.55

   Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account   2,01,96,515.23

  Add Adjustments for

   Premium Amortized on Govt Securities 8,09,872.22

   Cash flow from operating activities before working capital changes   5,48,27,136.95

   loss on sale of fixed assets 19,18,286.93

   Interest credited to Member Welfare Fund 7,81,764.00

   Provision for Income Tax 80,00,000.00

   Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 30,00,000.00

   Interest credited to staff Welfare Fund 69,672.00

   Depreciation 1,25,15,027.27 5,47,20,853.97

    Deferred Tax Credit 41,29,602.00

     7,49,17,369.20

   Less  Adjustments for

   Provision & contingencies Reverse 7,50,000.00

   Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the I.Tax Act 7,47,439.00

   BDDR written off 1,00,00,000.00

   Expenses out of Member Welfare Fund 1,81,267.00

   Profit on sale of fixed assets 50,465.25

   Expenses out of Staff Welfare Fund 6,500.00

    Provision for Standard asset Reverse 36,00,000.00

   Profit on Sale of Securities 55,02,000.00 2,00,90,232.25

  Add Adjustments for  

    Increase in Deposits 112382803.74

   Increase in Interest Payable 20618841.95

   Increase / Decrease in Other Liabilities -5425839.80

   Increase in SRF to the extent of cash flow 247460.00 12,78,23,265.89

            18,26,50,402.84 

  Less  Adjustments for  

   Decrease in FD with Banks -1,86,36,770.00

   Increase in Investments -55,02,000.00
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019

Sr.
No. Particulars Amount 31.03.2019

     75,35,43,306.78 

   Balance with Banks in Current A/c   70,97,10,478.78

   Cash in Hand   4,38,32,828.00

   Cash & Cash Equivalents 

 

  Less Taxes Paid 1,47,49,062.04

   decrease in Loans & Advances -25,80,14,931.39

   increase in Interest and Discount Receivable 2,79,39,457.77

   Increase in Branch Adjustment 15,27,946.40

    in Other Assets Increase 19,88,574.15

            -25,06,97,723.07

     Cash flow from operating activities after working capital changes 43,33,48,125.91

   Net Cash generated from Investing Activities              (B)    -34,17,53,281.17

   Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  68,77,96,335.08

   Sale of Furniture and Fixtures   1,57,314.00

   Net Cash generated from Financing Activities            (C)   -1,10,98,811.00

  Less  Adjustments for   

   Increase in investment 32,68,82,000.00 

   B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

   Addition to Fixed Assets 1,50,28,595.17 34,19,10,595.17

   Dividend Paid   1,39,38,961.00

   Total Cash flow during the year  (A+B+C)  6,57,46,971.70

   Net Cash generated from Operating Activities              (A)   41,85,99,063.87

 C)   CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

   Increase in Share Capital   28,40,150.00

  Less  Adjustments for

   Cash and cash equivalents the end of the year  75,35,43,306.78
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2018-2019
ST

AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON THAT DATED 31  MARCH, 2019

 Investment Portfolio of the bank is classified under 'Held to Maturity', `Held for trading' and 'Available for Sale' 
categories in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

  amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

 The Bank has prepared these financial statements in accordance with Form A and B of the Third Schedule to the 
Banking Regulation Act 1949 and provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Maharashtra Cooperative 
Societies Act, 1960, the Rules framed thereunder, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India 
('RBI') from time to time and the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) to the extent applicable, and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

 • Held for Trading – These comprise of securities which are held, principally for resale within 90 days from the  
  date of purchase.

 The accompanying financial statements have been prepared by following the going concern concept, on a historical 
cost basis and confirm to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India.

 • Held to Maturity – These comprise of investments that the bank intends to hold on till maturity.

 • Available for Sale – These comprise investments that are not classified under any of the above heads at the time

2.  INVESTMENTS 

A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  

  of acquisition.

 a. Investments are valued in accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

 • Weighted Average Cost method is adopted while trading in Government Securities. 

 • Held to Maturity: It includes investments which are carried at their acquisition cost. Premiums if any are   

  Basis for Classification

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS 

Method of Valuation 

 c. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to
  investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

 d. Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from “HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of 
  Investments and equal amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation. 

 b. Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices 
  periodically declared by FBIL. In case of unquoted government securities, market price or fair value is
  determined as per the rates published by FBIL. Market values of mutual funds are determined on the basis of
  NAV as on 31st March declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

 Transfer of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any such 
transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, which is lower, as at the date of transfer. 
Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

 • In respect of non-performing securities (Where interest/principal is in arrears), income is not recognized, and 
  appropriate provision is made for depreciation in the value of securities; and such provision is not set off against    
  appreciation in other performing securities.

Transfer between categories: 

 • Available for Sale: Securities under this category are valued scrip-wise, appreciation / depreciation if any is   
  aggregated for each class of security & net depreciation is recognized in the P& L a/c, while net appreciation, if
  any, is ignored.

 • Held for Trading: Securities under this category are valued scrip-wise and net depreciation is provided for,   
  while net appreciation if any, is ignored.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
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 · In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of
  standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

· In terms of guidelines issued by RBI, advances to borrowers are classified into "Performing" or "Non
 Performing" assets based on recovery of principal / interest. Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) are further
 classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, and provisions thereon, is made in accordance with the
 norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

3.  ADVANCES

 · Specific provisions in respect of NPAs may be made, based on the management's assessment of the degree of 
 impairment of the advances, subject to the minimum norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

 · The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as "Overdue
 Interest Reserve" as per RBI directives

Category Provision (%)

Direct advance to Agricultural and SME Sectors

Commercial and real estate loans

Commercial and real estate loans - residential housing

Other standard advances

0.25%

1.00%

0.75%

0.40%

7. RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES (AS-15)
  Contributions to Recognized Gratuity Fund is accounted for based on actuarial valuation. The bank has taken LIC ·

Policy for Gratuity and pays the premium annually.
  Accumulated Leave Encashment benefits are accounted for based on actuarial liability as on the date of balance ·

sheet.
  The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the ·

provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due.

6. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9)

  Depreciation on  additions is provided for as per Income Tax Act.·

  Depreciation on Computer system is charged @ 33.33% under Straight Line Method, pursuant to RBI Circular ·
No.UBD.BPD.Cir 7/09.50.00/2003-04 dt 05.08.2003

· Income is recognized on accrual basis except as otherwise stated. In view of uncertainty of collection of income
  including in cases of Non Performing Advances & Investments, consistent with prudent accounting practices,

 such income is accounted for only on realization.
 · Provision is made towards interest on matured deposits till renewal thereof.

4.  INCOME & EXPENDITURE

 · Ex-gratia payments are accounted on payment basis.

  Premises and other fixed assets are carried at historical cost less amortisation / depreciation accumulated·
thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are deducted in arriving 
at the purchase price.

5. PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT (AS-10)

  Depreciation is not provided in the year of sale / disposal of the asset.·

  Depreciation on assets is provided on Written down Value at rates  applicable as per Income Tax Act, except on ·
Computer System, which is provided as per RBI Norms.

  Income / Expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, except in the case of income on NPAs which is ·
recognized on realization, in terms of the RBI guidelines.

  Recoveries made from NPA accounts are appropriated first towards interest and thereafter towards other dues ·
including principal in accordance with the guidelines.

  Locker rent, commission on guarantees and other miscellaneous items are accounted for on receipt basis.·

26



  Deposits, interest paid / payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are allocated·
  in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury and Other Banking operations,

  Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of taxable    ·
income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.

  Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income    ·
originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured 

  using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized

  Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether the ·

  The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of the services·
  provided, with each segment representing a different business unit and accordingly the Bank has identified 
  Treasury operations and other Banking operations as identifiable segments.

  Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually ·
  identifiable to the segments.

11. LEASES (AS-19)

8. TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22)

  for only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available   
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

9. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)
  realization is reasonably certain.

  given.
  The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not·

 Lease where the lessor effectively retains substantially all risks and benefits of ownership are classified as operating 
leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account on payment basis as per 
the lease agreement.

13. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29)

10. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

  respectively.

  Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity·
  shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
  period.

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS-20):

 Every year, the management assesses if there are indications of impairment in assets and provided for as per the 
management assessment of the degree of impairment, if any.

 The Bank estimates the probability of any loss or gain that might be incurred or received on outcome of 
contingencies on the basis of information available up to the date on which the financial statements are prepared. A 
provision is recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in 
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. In case of remote possibility neither provision nor disclosure is 
made in the consolidated financial statements.

B) NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

 The Bank has proposed the following appropriation of profits for the year ended March 31, 2019 in the financial 
statements. However, pending approval of the shareholders at the AGM proposed to be held in August 2019, the 
accounting effects thereof have not been passed in the books of accounts as on 31st March 2019.

 A. Appropriation of Profit:

  The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the·
  equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited
  or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the
  shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year.
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Particulars

Net profit for the year ended March 31,2019

Previous year balance

Total Profit available for Appropriations

Statutory Reserve Fund

Contingent Reserve (General Reserve Fund)

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Dividend to Shareholders  (Subject to RBI Permission)

Charitable fund

Members Welfare Fund

Education fund

Election Fund

Technological Development Fund

Dividend Equilsation Fund

Staff Welfare Fund

Golden Jubilee Fund

Building Fund

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

                                                                                       Total

 

 

 

Amount  (Rs.)

Statement of Appropriations  31.03.2019

 Salaries and Allowances include an amount of Rs. 88.03 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 87.09 Lakhs) contributed by the Bank 
on account of contribution towards Provident Fund. The wage agreement of the Bank with the employees union has 
expired during the year 2017-2018. Wage negotiations are in progress as on date and the impact of the arrears, if any, 
would be accounted for in the year in which the settlement is finalised.

C. Investments:

D. Employee Benefits

B. Provisioning on Advances:
 Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing Assets) is made as per Section 36(1)(viia) of the 

Income Tax Act. Additionally the Bank has credited to Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum of Rs. 
30.00 Lakhs during F.Y 2018-2019 (Previous Year Rs. 275.00 Lakhs) by way of appropriation out of Net Profits to 
meet the provisioning  requirements as stipulated by Reserve Bank of India. In order to align its provisioning 
policies with RBI guidelines, during the year the Bank has changed its policy of provisioning on Sub-standard 
advances which are unsecured from making 100% provision in respect of the principal outstanding to 10% 
provision in respect of the principal outstanding. The Bank has also reversed the excess provision held towards 
BDDR of Rs.100.00 lakhs.

 During the year, Bank has not shifted securities from AFS category to HTM category but bank has shifted from HTM 
category to AFS category having book value Rs. 992.00 Lakhs and while shifting of these securities,  no depreciation 
was required to be recognized in profit and loss account.

 Income from sale of securities comprised of Rs. 55.02 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 54.54 Lakhs) on sale of securities under 
AFS category.

2,01,96,515.23

90.39

2,01,96,605.62

50,49,152.00

20,19,661.00

0.00

1,20,86,977.75

0.00

10,000.00

6,56,390.00

0.00

1,31,278.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

2,13,000.00

146.87

2,01,96,605.62
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Actuarial	assessment	of	Gratuity	is	as	under:

Acturial  assessment of Leave Encashment

                                          

(Rs. In Lacs )

Sr. No. Particulars 31 March 2019 Sick Leave

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Valuation Date 

No. of Employees

Eligible Salary per month

Average Salary Per Month

Total Leave Days

Average Leave Days

Avearage Age

Average Past Service

Retirement Age

Attrition Rate

Future Salary Rise

Rate of Discounting

Mortality Table

31.03.2019

176

55,12,718.00

31,322.26

12,418.50 Days

70.56 Days

38.65 Years

12.11 Years

60 Years

2.00% p.a.

5.00% p.a.

7.97% p.a.

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2006-2008)

76,77,807.0014 Projected Benefit Obligation

The Bank follows a practice of debiting to the Profit & Loss account, the actual amount paid to LIC for funding the 
liabilities. Consequently, though the entire defined benefit obligation has been provided for, the sum debited to the Profit 
& Loss account may not always confirm with the amount reflected in the actuarial report.

(Rs.	In	Lacs	)Particulars

	 31st	March	2018
Assumptions	 	
Discount	Rate 7.50%
Rate	of	increase	in	compensation	 5%
	
Changes	in	present	value	of	obligations
Present	Value	of	Obligation	as	on	01.04.2018 307.56
Interest	Cost 24.60
Current	Service	Cost 14.56
Benefits	paid (8.05)
Actuarial	(gain)/loss	on	Plan	assets 0.00
Fair	Value	of	Plan	Assets	as	on	31.03.2019 395.62

Changes	in	fair	value	of	plan	assets
Fair	Value	of	Plan	Assets	as	on	01.04.2018 347.33
Adjustment	to	opening	plan	assets 0.00
Expected	Return	on	plan	asset 26.11
Contributions 30.23
Benefit	Paid (8.05)
Actuarial	gain/	(loss)	on	plan	assets 0.00
Fair	value	of	Plan	assets	as	on	31.03.2019 395.62
Expense	recognized	in	the	statement	of	P&L	A/c	

Current	Service	Cost 14.56
Interest	paid 24.60
Expected	Return	on	Plan	Assets (26.11)
Net	Actuarial	(Gain)/Loss	recognized	for	the	period 19.74

Expenses	recognized	in	the	statement	of	P&L	A/c 32.79

31 March 2019 Privilege Leave

31.03.2019

(Rs.	In	Lacs	)

7.50%
5%

358.42
26.88
19.43

(31.75)
0.00

454.52

395.62
0.00

29.55
61.10

(31.75)
0.00

454.52

19.43
26.88

(29.55)
30.31

47.07

31st	March	2019

176

55,12,718.00

31,322.26

14,201.50 Days

80.69 Days

38.65 Years

12.11 Years

60 Years

2.00% p.a.

5.00% p.a.

7.97% p.a.

1,19,08,306.00

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2006-2008)
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E.  Related Party Disclosures(AS-18)

   The Bank is a Co-operative society registered under The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960. There 

is no Key Management Personal in terms of the RBI Circular dated 29th March,2003. Hence no further detail 

needs to be disclosed as per AS 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Particulars

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity shareholders 

(Before appropriation)

Weighted Average no. of equity shares outstanding during the Period

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

Nominal Value per Share

F.  Earnings Per Share :

(Rs. In Lacs)

2017-2018

G.  Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :

   The Major components of defrred tax assets (DTA) & deferred tax liability (DTL.) are as under :

(Rs. In Lacs )

 Provision for Gratuity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Investment Depreciation Reserve 36.52 0.00 0.00 36.52

 Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 181.04 30.90 3.34 153.48

 Provision & Contingencies 8.11 2.32 0.00 5.79

 Provision for Leave Encashment 46.65 3.54 0.00 43.11

 Special Reserve u/s 36 (0.77) 0.00 (2.61) (3.38)

 NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 273.04 47.88 6.59 231.75

 Premium Amortized on G-Sec 7.63 0.00 2.83 10.46

 Contingent Provision for Std Assets 17.33 11.12 0.00 6.21

 Payment without TDS u/s 40 a(i) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Provision for Impairment in Other Assets 2.61 0.00 0.00 2.61

 Depreciation (26.08) 3.03 0.00 (23.05)

Particulars
Deferred tax

Assets/Liability
as at March 31,

2018

Addition
during

the Year

Deferred tax
Assets/Liability
as at March 31,

2019

254.51

58.20

4.37

25.00

Reversal
during 

the Year

2018-2019

201.97

61.31

3.29

25.00
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I. Contingent Liabilities:

  Details on Computer System Software included in Computers. The amount cannot be quantified. However, in 
the opinion of the management, the amount if arrived at will not be material, considering the fact that the Bank 
uses the rental application software.

H. Intangible Assets (AS-26)

  · Bank Guarantees issued on behalf of its customers are Rs. 46.16 lakhs (Previous year: Rs.18.07 lakhs) against 
which bank holds security of Rs. 55.06 lakhs (Previous year: Rs33.79 lakhs). Further, the Bank has also 
provided Bank guarantees to the tune of Rs.55.00 lakhs (Previous year: Rs.55.00 lakhs) to electricity utilities 
for the purpose of the bill collection facilities.

  · In accordance with the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 formulated by RBI, the Bank 
has identified and transferred Rs. 293.60 Lakhs to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund. The details of 
the same are as below:

  · Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts Rs.4.25 lakhs (Previous year: Rs 11.75 lakhs). Even though 
the claims are contingent, as a matter of prudence the bank has provided Rs. 4.25 lakhs in the profit and loss 
account

J. Property, Plant and Equipment (AS-10)

 As per the Bank's policy, premises and other fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less amortisation / 
st

depreciation accumulated thereon. The gross block includes original cost of assets acquired after 1  April 2015. 

Records of original cost of assets acquired prior to that date are not available and therefore WDV of such assets is 

included in the Gross Block. Consequently, necessary disclosures under AS-10 on Fixed Assets issued by ICAI 

pertaining to gross and net book values of fixed assets owned by the Bank have been given only to the extent 

possible.

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

PLANT & MACHINERY

COMPUTERS

BUILDING & PREMISES

LIBARY

TOTAL

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK

ASSETS DESCRIPTION

OPENING
BALANCE

COST AS ON
01.04.2018

ADDITION

SALE /
TRANSFER /
WRITE OFF/

OTHER
ADJUSTMENTS

CLOSING
BALANCE

AS ON
31.03.2019

OPENING
BALANCE

AS ON
01.04.2018

FOR THE
YEAR

ENDED
31.03.2019

SALE /
TRANSFER /
WRITE OFF/

OTHER
ADJUSTMENTS

CLOSING
BALANCE

AS ON
31.03.2019

WDV AS ON
31.03.2018

WDV AS ON
31.03.2019

6,87,43,591.54

57,20,802.96

2,64,75,833.54

3,63,50,968.90

30,200.77

13,73,21,397.71

2,97,44,572.17

21,34,974.98

2,15,90,377.27

1,05,89,229.39

22,512.61

6,40,81,666.42

3,89,99,019.39

35,85,827.98

48,85,456.27

2,57,61,739.51

7,688.16

7,32,39,731.31

Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF

Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year

Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF

F.Y. 2017-18

(Rs. In Lacs )

224.00

56.31

1.12

279.19

F.Y. 2018-19

279.19

29.65

15.25

293.60

98,21,039.86

12,92,700.34

39,46,362.07

0.00

0.00

1,50,60,102.27

(54,55,953.37)

(5,90,804.45)

(5,26,582.28)

0.00

0.00

(65,73,340.10)

7,31,08,678.03

64,22,698.85

2,98,95,613.33

3,63,50,968.90

30,200.77

14,58,08,159.88

45,29,165.00

6,80,549.00

47,26,065.27

25,76,173.00

3,075.00

1,25,15,027.27

(36,24,757.21)

(4,18,423.30)

(4,73,516.83)

0.00

0.00

(45,16,697.34)

3,06,48,979.96

23,97,100.68

2,58,42,925.71

1,31,65,402.39

25,587.61

7,20,79,996.35

4,24,59,698.07

40,25,598.17

40,52,687.62

2,31,85,566.51

4,613.16

7,37,28,163.53

31



L. Pending transfers to DEAF

 The Bank has identified certain balances in Suspense a/c outstanding for more than 10 years which not yet been 

transferred to RBI DEAF. The amounts is Rs.39,326/- as on 31.03.2019.

M. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006

 Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act,  2006, have not 

furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, 

information relating to cases of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such 

payments, could not be given.

 The Bank operates from 11 leased premises. AS-19 requires that lease payments should be recognised in the profit 

and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term. The Bank has not done so in the books and lease rent is 

charged to profit and loss account as and when paid. Disclosures in AS-19 pertaining to future lease payments could 

not be made since the underlying information is under compilation.

K. Leases (AS-19)

N. Segement Reporting (AS-17)

O. The Bank has not written off any account  in the current financial year.

Q. Balances with Other Banks:

 Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits of Rs.30.00 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 30.00 Lakhs) pledged with 

MSC Bank, Fort as security for MA Scheme and L / clg. Fixed deposits pledged with Canara Bank for Bank Gurantee 

facility amount to Rs.108.75 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.108.75 Lakhs).

P. Interest received on fixed deposit earmarked for Members Welfare Fund Rs. 7.82 lakhs has been directly credited to 

Members Welfare Fund. Expenses made out of interest received on Members Welfare Fund towards prize distribution & 

reimbursement of cataract operation expenses Rs. 1.81 lakhs has been directly debited to Members Welfare Fund.

(Rs. In Lacs )

Particulars

Revenue

Result%

Segment Cost

Operation Profit/Income

Add : Unallocated Income

Less : Unallocated Expenditure

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax

Net Profit After Tax

Segment Assets

Unallocated Assets

Total Assets

Segment Liabilities

Unallocated Liabilities

Treasury Other Banking Operation Total

31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019

Total Liabilities

1,963.12

28.85%

162.62

1,800.50

26,934.61

---

977.99

---

2,295.06

35.58%

28.74

2,266.32

30,173.76

---

977.99

---

4,842.30

71.15%

5,899.60

-1,057.30

41,466.58

---

67,423.20

---

4,154.51

64.42%

5,957.43

-1,802.92

39,804.49

---

68,798.30

---

6,805.42

100.00%

6,062.22

743.20

169.81

518.50

394.51

140.00

254.51

68,401.19

---

68,401.19

68,146.68

254.51

6,449.57

100.00%

5,986.17

463.40

144.00

325.44

281.96

80.00

201.96

69,978.25

---

69,978.25

69,776.29

201.96

68,401.19 69,978.25
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R.     Disclosure norms in term of RBI circular dt. 30th October 2002.

PARTICULARSS.N. 31.03.2018

  a. Book Value 18,121.92 14,861.20

  b. Face Value 18,439.41 15,139.37

  b. Construction Business 1,371.66 1,831.15

  d. Total Risk Weighted Assets 30,236.62 32,866.33

 2.  Investment

 1.  Movement Of CRAR

  a. Capital Tier 1 3,801.25 3,647.37

  c. Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 4,331.83 4,168.65

  c. Market Value 17,634.96 14,303.86

  a. Fund Based

  b. Capital Tier 2 530.58 521.28

  e. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 14.33% 12.68%

 3.  Advance Against

  a. Real Estate 344.29 610.34

 4.  Advance against Shares & Debentures 4.36 1.50

 5.  Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies firms in

   which they are interested 

  b. Net NPAs 2,573.92 904.49

  b. Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) 

  c. Housing 5,298.02 5,260.58

   i)  Outstanding at the beginning of the year 136.25 172.00

   ii) Additions during the year 67.12 28.37

   iv) Outstanding at the end if the year (*) 143.86 136.25

   * Amount pertains to loans to Directors against Term Deposit 102.40 89.20

   iii) Recovery during the year 59.51 64.12

 6.  Average Cost of Deposits 6.63% 7.03%

 7.  NPAs

  a. Gross NPAs 3,720.53 2,121.10

   (**) subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

31.03.2019

(Rs. In Lacs)
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PARTICULARSS.N. 31.03.2018

   At the beginning of the year 161.04 161.04

   At the end of year 0.00 0.00

   At the beginning of the year 619.74 574.74

   Less : Excess provision no longer required reversed 36.00 0.00

   At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00

   Add : Amount appropriated from Profit** 0.00 0.00

   Add : Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00

  a. Provision for Bad and doubtful Investment 0.00 0.00

   (**) subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

   Less : Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank 0.00 0.00

   Add : Provision made during the year 30.00 275.00

 11.  Movements in provision for Investment

  b. Contingent provision for depreciation in Investment 

   Less : Expenditure provision & contingencies written back 0.00 0.00

  b. Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

   At the end of the year 1,146.61 1,216.61

   At the end of year 125.04 161.04

   Less : Closed / Recovered / Written off / Reverse 100.00 11.57

   At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00

   At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
  c. Investment Depreciation Reserve

   At the end of the year 619.74 619.74
   Less : Transfer to Expenditure-Provision & Contingencies 0.00 45.00

 8.  Movement in NPAs

  d. At the end of the year 3,720.53 2,121.10

  c. Less : Closed / Recovered / Written off 446.56 400.53

  b. Non-interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.99% 1.12%

  I Gross NPAs

  a. At the beginning of the year 2,121.10 1,118.47

   (**) subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

 9.  Profitability :

  a. Bad & Doubtful debt Reserve

  b. Additions during the year 2,045.99 1,403.16

  a. Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 8.30% 9.15%

  c. Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 0.67% 1.08%
  d. Return on Average Assets 0.29% 0.37%

  II Net NPAs
  a. At the beginning of the year 904.49 165.29

  e. Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 426.51 417.66

  b. At the end of the year** 2,573.92 904.49

  f. Profit per employee 0.95 1.15

 10.  Movement in provision for Advances

   At the beginning of the year 1,216.61 953.18

31.03.2019
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PARTICULARSS.N. 31.03.2018

 12. a. Foreign Currency Liabilities 0.00 0.00

 13.  DICGC Premium paid upto 71.86 71.70

  b. Foreign Currency Assets 0.00 0.00

31.03.2019

14.    Issuer Composition of Non - SLR Investment

 1. PSUs 1,193.82 NIL NIL NIL

 5. Others 3.77 NIL 0.06 0.06

 6. Provision held towards depreciation NIL NIL NIL NIL

  Total 1,225.31 NIL 0.06 0.06

 2. Fls 23.52 NIL NIL NIL 

 3. Public Sector Banks 4.20 NIL NIL NIL

 4. Mutual Fund NIL NIL NIL NIL

No. Issuer Amount
Extent of below

Investment grade
Securities

Extent of 
Unrated

Securities

Extent of 
Unlisted

Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

15.    Non Performing Non - SLR Investment

Particulars

 Additions during the year since 1st April NIL

 Opening Balance NIL

 Reduction during the above period NIL

 Total Provision held NIL

 Closing balance NIL

Amount
(Rs. Lakhs)

16.   Repo Transactions

 Securities Purchased under Reserve Repo NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Securities sold under Repo NIL NIL NIL NIL

Particulars
Maximum 

outstanding 
during the year

Daily average
Outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
as on

31.03.2019

Minimum
Outstanding

during the year

S.     Previous Year's figures are regrouped or rearrabged wherever necessary to confirm to the presentation
         of the current year.

(Rs. In Lacs )

(Rs. In Lacs )

(Rs. In Lacs )

(Rs. In Lacs )

For, GOKHALE & SATHE
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 103264W
Audit Panel No. 12245
CA Rahul Joglekar
Partner
Membership No. 129389
UDIN : 19129389AAAACD9740

Place :  Mumbai
15th July 2019Date :  
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ANNEXURE 'A' (AS ON 31ST MARCH 2019)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

     Mumbai – 400071

 1) Name of the Bank : The Chembur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.

 5) Date  & No .of RBI Licence : 26th August, 1974, Licence No. ACD.MH-48-P

 2) Regd. & Admn. Office : 101- 103, “Rudresh”, Opp. Ambedkar Garden, Chembur,

 4) Registration No. : BOM/BNK/133
 3) Date of Registration : 07-03-1974

 6) Jurisdiction : Maharashtra State

Statement showing Particulars of Loans and Advances to Directors and their Relatives

 7) i) No. of Branches 18

  Nominal – 7433
  ii) Membership : Regular / Nominal 39452 /7433

  Current 1,897.21

  iii) Paid up Share Capital 1,539.41

  including Head Office (EIGHTEEN)

  iv) Total Reserve and Funds 4,939.43
 8) Deposits 61,359.83

  (Borrowers - 2037, Surety - 5396)

  Savings 16,953.57

  Unsecured 3,346.00

  Total % of Weaker Section to  

 9) Advances 29,487.70

  PrioritySector 12.42

  Secured 26,142.00

  Fixed and Other 42,509.05

  Total % of Priority Sector 57.52

  M.S.C. Bank NIL

 13) Audit Classification 'B'

 12) Overdues % (percentage) 10.00%

  staff)(186+27) 213

  D.C.C. Bank NIL

 11) Investment

  Others 27,450.30

  ICICI Bank NIL

 15) TotalStaff(Staff+Sub

 10) Borrowings

  In FDs of Apex Banks 1,557.50

 14) Profit of the Year 201.97

 16) Working Capitals 69,417.50

No. of Directors/
their relatives who

have borrowed
from the Bank

Amount of Loan
 & Advances

outstanding at the
beginning of the year

i.e 01.04.2018

Amount of Loan
sanctioned

during the year
2018-2019

Amount of
recovery during

the year

Amount of Loan
outstanding at
the end of the

year
i.e 31.03.2019

Overdues,
if any, out
of amount
in Column

No. 5

Remarks

 Unsecured 2,94,930.00 0.00 62,936.00 2,31,994.00 NIL
 Sub Total B 18,62,900.00 0.00 2,87,571.24 15,75,328.76 NIL

 Unsecured 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 C. Relatives
 Sub Total A + B 40,64,100.00 28,22,000.00 8,48,218.15 60,37,881.85 NIL

 Unsecured 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NIL

 Secured 15,67,970.00 0.00 2,24,635.24 13,43,334.76 NIL Secured by Flats/ Gold/

 Grand Total 1,36,24,950.00 67,12,000.00 59,51,387.50 1,43,85,562.50 NIL
 Sub Total C 95,60,850.00 38,90,000.00 51,03,169.35 83,47,680.65 NIL

 Sub Total A 22,01,200.00 28,22,000.00 5,60,646.91 44,62,553.09 NIL
 B. Employee Directors

       LIC/ NSC/ Vehicle

       Mortgage Of Flat

 Secured 95,60,850.00 38,90,000.00 51,03,169.35 83,47,680.65 NIL Secured by FDR's

 (A + B + C)

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
 A. Directors
 Secured 22,01,200.00 28,22,000.00 5,60,646.91 44,62,553.09 NIL Secured by FDR's.,

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
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45 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc
2018-2019

CNS BANK
{X M|~ya ZmJ[aH$ ghH$mar ~±H$ {c.

THE

LTD.

Ho$ai nwaJ«ñVm§H$arVm ‘w»¶‘§Ìr
ghmæ¶Vm {ZYrg é. 5 cj Mm
YZmXoe ‘hmamï´>mMo ‘w»¶‘§Ìr
Zm. lr. Xod|Ð ’$S>Udrg ¶m§À¶mH$S>o
gwnyX© H$aVmZm ~±Ho$Mo AÜ¶j
lr. Oo. Ama. OJVmn, CnmÜ¶j
S>m°. nr. Ama. ehm d
BVa ‘mÝ¶da g§MmcH$.
({X. 26/09/2018)

ñWcm§V[aV ‘mhþc emIoÀ¶m ZwVZ
dmñVwMo CX²KmQ>Z H$aVmZm g§MmcH$
ñd. gwYmH$a g§. ’w§$Xo gmo~V ~±Ho$Mo

CnmÜ¶j S>m°. nr. Ama. ehm d
BVa ‘mÝ¶da g§MmcH$.

({X. 17/08/2018)

ñWcm§V[aV H$monaI¡aUo emIoÀ¶m
ZwVZ dmñVwMo CX²KmQ>Z H$aVmZm
g§MmcH$ lr. AemoH$ {d. gmVmS>}H$a
gmo~V ~±Ho$Mo CnmÜ¶j
S>m°. nr. Ama. ehm d
BVa ‘mÝ¶da g§MmcH$.
({X.14/11/2018)
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